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A) Investment Fund Information

St Goive loglas (I

1) Name of the Investment Fund
SNB Capital China Equity Fund

2) Investment Objectives and Policies

e  Fund’s Objectives:
The Fund aims to provide long term capital growth
through investment in Chinese shares through the
investment in Chinese Fund (Class 1), which in turn
primarily invests in shares of Chinese listed companies of
different sectors. The Fund may also invest in bonds and
Money Market Instruments.

e Investment Policies and Practices:
The Chinese Fund applies the following policies:

- The Chinese Fund (Class I) invests up to 90% of its
assets in shares of Chinese listed companies of
different sectors.

- Investment is made in certain shares through
progressive analysis which depends on the long-
term value and the expected growth. The Foreign
Manager assesses companies and study the
profits, the assets value and cash flows of the
relevant company and also the earnings multiples
and profit margins and liquidation value of the
company.

- The Chinese Fund invests the remaining 10% of its
assets on bond and Money Market Instruments.

- The Foreign Manager has the right to invest a
sizable portion or all of its assets in the form of
cash, short-term or long-term money markets if in
its view the market or economic condition is not
suitable for investment.

3) Distribution of Income & Gain Policy

The Fund will not distribute any dividends on the Units to the

Unitholders, whereby any income or dividends received will

be reinvested in the Fund and not distributed as dividends on

the Units. Reinvestment of income and dividends will be

reflected in and improve the value and price of the Units.

4) The fund’s reports are available upon request free of
charge.

5) The fund’s benchmark and the service provider’s
website (if any)

MSCI China Index (The price return is in USD). The benchmark

service and its data are provided by (MSClI Inc.).
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B) Fund Performance Bl slol (@

1) A comparative table covering the last three financial

s uranlidl o of /8 431 SN AW Olgid! Jads &ylde Jod> (1

years/or since inception, highlighting: L
Year 2023 2022 2021 Ll
NAV* 5,945,643 7,636,000 10,687,103 *Godiuall Jguol dasd dle
NAV per Unit* 16.98 20.47 28.74 *8u>g JS) Ggeisall Jgaol dod (Lo
Highest Price per Unit* 23.19 28.83 43.04 *84>9 yauw el
Lowest Price per Unit * 16.17 15.86 28.10 *80>9 yauw J3I
Number of Units 350,019 373,000 371,893 Oldsgll sue
Income Distribution Per Unit N/A N/A N/A Ay JSU dejgall Z )Yl dayd
Fees & Expense Ratio 1.86% 2.05% 1.89% Oy raelly @ gyl deud
Percentage of borrowed assets from dad Jlox) oy Ao k)l JguoY! dpwd
the total asset value, the period of their N/A N/A N/A Eby PSS Bdey  «Jgudl
exposure period and due date (if any) (a9 0f) Ledlasiwl
*In USD Sl Yl *

2) A performance record that covers the following:

a. The total return for the fund compared to the
benchmark for 1 year, 3 years, 5 years and since

i b das lol Yo (2
M Bty did 3alb dlie Gauiall Jla Yl Bl

:WSUM .:U.ng Ol ghw s (O giw

inception:
. Since Inception 5 Years 3 Years 1 Year s
£u e . |
Period WUJ‘ BV CJ‘}Lw 5 Q‘}J.u 3 Lw °JMJ
Return % 2.62 -7.15 -23.57 -20.06 % B9duall Lile
Benchmark % 4.23 -5.46 -20.75 -16.74 % sl Lile

b. The annual total return for the fund compared to the
benchmark for the last 10 years/ or since inception:

Sl a3all Bylie Gatiall Gyl Jloz¥) Sl o
t ol Lo ol /el &l o

Year 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 Ll

Return % -20.06 -29.60 -20.65 25.43 23.24 -20.53 40.01 -5.98 -7.85 5.14 % dyxuall Lle

Benchmark % -16.74 -21.04 -24.28 25.57 20.80 -19.77 53.10 -2.28 -10.33 5.10 % »&gallule
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c. Actual fees and fund expenses paid by the investment
fund during the year as a percentage of average Net

Boduall Lghosxs ‘é“Jl gwnﬁb C.‘J}l}oa.llj Gl Jolde .z
J_g.pi doud t~gl.,o wgio (o 33_95.0 wewlj..\.o e

Asset Value:
‘@guuall
Fees and Expenses Yea i Al Oildg nacdly pgusyll
USD ‘000 % dgiall
Management Fees 69 1.00% 8ylaYl ool
VAT on Management Fees 10 0.14% Bylayl ol e a3Laell dogall dups
Custodian Fees 4 0.07% Laasl o gun)
Auditor Fees 8 0.13% Oblusdl azrlye Ol
Fund Admin Expenses 7 0.12% Lyl Oldest! Cayyban
CMA Fees 2 0.03% LI Byl 350 o guny
Tadawul Fees 1 0.02% Jols @840 e Bguiuall wlaglas 43 pgu)
Other Fees 21 0.35% Sy aylas
O 0K o syl e dad B,
Total Fees and Expenses 122 1.86% ybaslly pguwyl! §gosme

3) Material Changes

No material changes occurred during the year.

4) Exercising of Voting Rights
The Fund Manager has exercised voting rights, for more
details kindly refer to the “Exercising of voting right Annex”.

5) Fund Board Annual Report

a. Names of Fund Board Members

e  Ali Abdulaziz Al Hawas - Chairman - Dependent
Member

e Feras Abdulrazaq Houhou - Dependent Member

e  Ammar Hasan Yasin Bakheet - Independent member

e Amr Rafat Shahwan - Independent member

b. Abrief about of the fund board members' qualifications

Ali Al Hawas: Executive Vice President, and Head of Global
Markets at Saudi National Bank. He joined Samba in 2008 and
has over 24 years of Treasury business experience. He is
member of Bank’s Asset Liability Management Committee
and responsible of managing the business under Samba
Global Markets Ltd platform. He holds a diploma certificate
from ACI University.

Feras Houhou: General Legal Counsel at Savvy Electronic
Gaming Group (“Savvy”), a leading company aiming to drive
long-term growth in the global gaming and eSports sector. In
his position as general legal counsel, he oversees many tasks
and responsibilities related to five main departments: legal
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affairs, risk management, compliance, governance, and
board affairs. Mr. Feras also held the position of head at SNB
Capital's Legal and Governance Division and the Sectary of
the Board. In March 2015, Feras joined the Legal Division
besides his role as a Board Secretary. His expertise covers a
wide range of tasks such as working on various Equity Capital
Market and Debt Capital Market transactions and handling
all litigations in which the Company is involved. He also has
worked extensively in Merger & Acquisition and all sorts of
investment funds locally and internationally. His role in these
transactions included negotiations, drafting and execution of
its relevant agreements, documents and structure. Prior to
joining SNB Capital, Feras worked at the Legal Division in the
Capital Market Authority where he participated in drafting
many of the Capital Market Regulations and advised in many
policy matters. Mr. Feras holds an LLM specialized in
Securities and Financial Regulations from Georgetown Law
School and a law degree from King Abdulaziz University. He
was appointed in July 2021 as member of the Middle East &
North Africa (MENA) advisory Board at Georgetown Law
Centre.

Ammar Bakheet: He has more than 27 years of experience in
the financial sector. Specialized in business establishment in
the financial sector, strategy development, securing
regulatory and legislative approvals, building of the
operational infrastructure, and building the administrative
teams to run such businesses. The founding partner and CEO
of Mnasah Digital Platform a technical financial company
specialized in operating and running of a digital platform
specialized in financing of small and Medium-sized
enterprises (SMEs) Kingdome of Saudi Arabia (2017-Present).
Head of asset management & product development - Audi
capital 2007-2017 .Establishment of the Investment Division
at RAKBank (Dubai) (2003 -2006). Working at Samba Capital
as Saudi Equity Funds manager (1998-2002). Co-founding
Bakheet Investment Company (1993- 1998).

Amr Shahwan: He’s a Managing Director at Majd Arabia
Management Consultant Co., Riyadh, Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia. Amr holds a Bachelor's degree in Business
Administration from The Amman Ahliya University. Has more
than 25 years of experience in family office consulting,
investment consulting, strategy, and business planning. He is
Founder of Kartal Advisory Limited, UAE. During the span of
his excellent carrier, Mr. Shahwan has served the top ranked
organizations (MASIC, SAMBA Financial Group, Al Majdouie
Group, Arbah Investment Group, Baker Tilly KSA) in Saudi
Arabia and Jordan on high level Key positions (CEO, Director,
General Manager etc.).
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c. Roles and responsibilities of the Fund Board

The responsibilities of the members of the fund board shall

include the following:

1. Approving material contracts, decisions and reports
involving the fund.

2. Approve a written policy in regards to the voting rights
related to the fund assets.

3. Overseeing and, where appropriate, approving or
ratifying any conflicts of interest the fund manager has
identified.

4. Meeting at least twice annually with the fund manager’s
compliance committee or its compliance officer to
review the fund manager’'s compliance with all
applicable rules, laws and regulations.

5. Approving all changes stipulated in Articles (62) and (63)
of the Investment Funds Regulations “IFRs” before the
fund manager obtains the approval or notification of the
unitholders and the Authority (as applicable).

6. Confirming the completeness and accuracy (complete,
clear, accurate, and not misleading), and compliance
with the IFRs, of the Terms and Conditions and of any
other document, contractual or otherwise.

7. Ensuring that the fund manager carries out its
obligations in the best interests of the unitholders, in
accordance with the IFRs and the Fund’s Terms and
Conditions.

8. Reviewing the report that includes assessment of the
performance and quality of services provided by the
parties involved in providing significant services to the
fund referred to in Paragraph (I) of Article (9) of IFRs, in
order to ensure that the fund manager fulfils his
responsibilities in the interest of unitholders in
accordance with the Fund’s Terms and Conditions and
the provisions stipulated in IFRs.

9. Assessing the mechanism of the fund manager’s
handling of the risks related to the fund’s assets in
accordance with the fund manager’s policies and
procedures that detect the fund’s risks and how to treat
such risks.

10. Have a fiduciary duty to unitholders, including a duty to
actin good faith, a duty to act in the best interests of the
unitholders and a duty to exercise all reasonable care
and skill.

11. Approving the appointment of the external Auditor
nominated by the Fund Manager.

12. Taking minutes of meetings that provide all
deliberations and facts of the meetings and the decisions
taken by the fund’s board of director.

13. Review the report containing all complaints and the
measures taken regarding them referred to in Paragraph
(m) of Article (9) of IFRs, in order to ensure that the fund
manager carries out his responsibilities in a way that
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serves the interest of unitholders in accordance with the
Fund’s Terms and Conditions and what contained in this
Regulation.

d. Remuneration of fund board members

Independent Board members shall be remunerated for
attending at least two Board meetings per annum (which is
the minimum number of Board meetings to attend each
year), which shall be paid from the Fund’s assets. The
remuneration for the Independent Board Members shall be
provisioned from the total expenses paid to the conventional
funds which managed by the Fund Manager with a total SAR

80,000 per annum, whereby the ratio of such provision shall

be calculated based on the Fund’s NAV against the total net

asset value of the aforesaid funds. Independent Board

Members shall also be entitled to travel allowances of a

maximum of SAR 7,500 paid from the Fund’s assets. Non-

independent Board Members shall not be entitled to any
remuneration from the Fund Manager in consideration for
their roles as Board members of the Fund.

e. A statement of any conflict or potential conflict of
interest between the interests of a fund board member
and the interests of the fund

The Fund Board is composed of certain employees of the
Fund Manager. However, the Fund Board members have
fiduciary duties to Unitholders and will use their best efforts
to resolve all conflicts by exercising their good faith
judgement. Furthermore, Board members may hold Unit in
the Fund, have a banking relationship with companies in
which their shares are acquired, sold or maintained by the
Fund or on its behalf, or with which the Fund has murabaha
deals. However, if any conflict of interests arises, such
conflict shall be communicated to the Fund Board for
approval in which case the conflicted Board member shall not
be entitled to vote on any resolution taken by the Fund Board
in respect of which the conflicted Board member has any
direct or indirect interest.

f. A statement showing all the funds boards that the
relevant board member is participating in
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Fund’s/ Member’s Name s s oolyd Je gl [ Gaduall el

Olgg e 9 ol

Amr Ammar Feras Ali

Shahwan Bakheet Houhou AlHawas
SNB Capital Al-Raed GCC Fund v v v N4 eV L”,Uaill B9due
SNB Capital Al Raed Saudi Equity Fund v v v N4 EERPPOM | M_wSU 230,01 @ni’! Gykiue
SNB Capital Al Ataa Saudi Equity Fund J v V4 IV L3gadl 0gudl) slasll JaYI Bguio
SNB Capital Al Ataa GCC Equity Fund v N4 v N4 Ll WSU slaall Lﬁ,lm‘;}l B9Livo
SNB Capital Al Jood GCC Equity Fund v v v N4 Al M_WSU Sl &mi}l B9divo
SNB Capital Al Musahem Saudi Equity Fund N4 v v v L3 gaud! pgudl @bl JaYI Gt
SNB Capital Al Musahem GCC Fund J v v J Sl el oYl Bguie
SNB Capital China Equity Fund v v 4 v Lowall ogudl oY Bouuo
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Fund’s/ Member’s Name s s oolyd Js g2l [ Gguiuall el

Olygo e > weleA

Amr Ammar Feras Ali

Shahwan Bakheet Houhou AlHawas

SNB Capital Global Equity Fund V4 v v v Aol )l ogudl oY1 Bguuo
SNB Capital Arab Markets Equity Fund V4 v v v duya)l 0gudl Bl Sl Gouo
SNB Capital GCC Financial Sector Fund v v N4 N sl ) glaal) L;;z‘;ll B9lue
SNB Capital Al Sunbullah USD N4 V4 v v DYl Al oYl Bguno
SNB Capital Al Sunbullah SAR V4 v v v JUIb Al a1 Bodie
SNB Capital Al Razeen USD Liquidity Fund v v v v BEUNRSH] L?l.m‘jl B9diuo
SNB Capital Al Razeen SAR Liquidity Fund v v N4 JUIL i)l L?l.m‘jl B9diuo
SNB Capital Corporates Sukuk Fund N4 N4 N4 N4 Ol HeSal L”,LQSII B9diuo
SNB Capital Sovereign Sukuk Fund N4 N4 N4 Loludl J4Sall &S}I Bokiuo
SNB Capital Real Estate Fund V4 Sl 2l Gy
AIAhIi REIT Fund 1 v (1) co JoYl Boo

g. Topics discussed and issued resolutions, as well as the
fund performance and fund achievement of its
objectives

The Fund's Board of Directors held three meetings during

2023. The following is a summary of the key decisions

approved and the matters discussed by the Fund’s Board of

Directors:

- Fund’s objectives achievement and performance review.

- Risks related to the funds; including: liquidity, market,
and operational risks.

- Ensuring fund’s compliance to all applicable rules and
regulations.
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C) Fund Manager doduall pie (T

1) Name and address of the Fund Manager

SNB Capital Company

King Saud Road, P.O. Box 22216, Riyadh 11495, Saudi Arabia
Tel: +966 920000232

Website: www.alahlicapital.com

2) Names and addresses of Sub-Manager / Investment

Adviser
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(CED)

Nomura Asset Management UK Limited
Nomura House, 1St. Martin’s-le-Grand, London, EC1A 4NT.

3)
The Fund’s activities were carried out as per the Fund’s
investment objectives, Fund’s terms and conditions
guidelines, and applicable rules and regulations. Moreover,
the Fund continued to maintain an adequate levels of
diversification and complying with internal limits as well as
regulatory guidelines.

Investment Activities during the period
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4) Performance

Fund Performance -20.06%
Benchmark Performance -16.74%
The fund underperformed the benchmark by 332 bps.

5) Terms & Conditions Material Changes

1. Non-fundamental Changes: as shown below:

First: Amending subparagraphs (a) "Names of Fund
Board members" in paragraph (24) “Fund Board”.
Second: Amending subparagraphs (b) "Brief about the
Fund Board members' qualifications" in paragraph (24)
“Fund Board”.

Third: Update the sub-paragraph (f) "Table showing all
the funds boards that the relevant Board member is
participating in" in paragraph (24) "Fund Board".

2.  Non- fundamental Changes: as shown below:

First: Amending the Fund’s summary.

Second: Updating the auditor information (where
applicable).

Third: Appointing Tax adviser and Adding his information
(where applicable).

Forth: Amending subparagraph (f) in paragraph (4) “The
Main Risks of Investing in the Fund”.

Fifth: Amending subparagraphs (a, b, f) in paragraph (9)
“Fees, Charges and Expenses”.

Sixth: Amending subparagraph (h) in paragraph (11)
“Dealings”.

Seventh: Amending subparagraph (a) in paragraph (21)
“Fund Manager”.

Eighth: Amending subparagraph (b) in paragraph (24)
“Fund Board”.

6) Any other information that would enable unitholders
to make an informed judgment about the fund’s
activities during the period

None.

7) Investments in other Investment Funds

The Fund is a specialized (feeder) public investment fund, the

fund management fee is 2% of NAV and invests 90% - 100%

of its assets in the Chinese Fund (Class I).

8) Special commission received by the fund manager
during the period

None.

Any other data and other information
Investment Fund Regulations to be included in this report

required by

a. Conflict of Interests

There is no conflict of interests.

b. Fund Distribution During The Year

No income or dividends will be distributed to Unitholders.
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c. Incorrect Valuation or Pricing
None.
d. Investment Limitation Breaches

None.

10) Period for the management of the person registered
as fund manager

Since August 2021.

11) A disclosure of the expense ratio of each underlying
fund at end of year and the weighted average expense
ratio of all underlying funds that invested in (where
applicable)

As shown in the sub-paragraph (7) of paragraph (C) in this

Annual Report.

D) Custodian

1) Name and address of custodian

HSBC Saudi Arabia.

Olaya, P.0O. Box 2255, Riyadh 12283, Saudi Arabia
Tel: 966920005920+

Website: www.hsbcsaudi.com

2) Custodian’s duties and responsibilities

- Notwithstanding the delegation by a custodian to one or
more third parties under the provisions of Investment
Funds Regulations or the Capital Market Institutions
Regulations, the custodian shall remain fully responsible
for compliance with its responsibilities in accordance to
the provisions of Investment Funds Regulations.

- The custodian shall be held responsible to the fund
manager and unitholders for any losses caused to the
investment fund due to the custodian fraud, negligence,
misconduct or willful default.

- The custodian shall be responsible for taking custody and
protecting the fund's assets on behalf of unitholders, and
taking all necessary administrative measures in relation
to the custody of the fund's assets.

E) Fund Operator

1) Name and address of fund operator

SNB Capital Company

King Saud Road, P.O. Box 22216, Riyadh 11495,
Saudi Arabia

Tel: +966 920000232

Website: www.alahlicapital.com
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2) Operator’s duties and responsibilities

- Inrelation to investment funds, the fund operator shall
be responsible for operating the investment fund.

The fund operator must maintain the books and records

related to the operation of the fund it operates.

- The fund operator must establish a register of
unitholders and must maintain it in the Kingdom in

accordance to the Investment Funds Regulations.

The fund operator shall be responsible for the process of
dividends distribution (if available) to unitholders.

- The fund operator must process requests for
subscriptions, redemption and transfer according to the

fund’s Terms & Conditions.

The fund operator shall be responsible for calculating the
price of the units and valuing the assets of the fund. In so
doing, the fund operator shall conduct a full and fair
valuation according to the fund’s Terms & Conditions.
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F) Auditor

Name and Address of Auditor

KPMG Professional Services

Riyadh Front — Airport Road P.O Box. 92876, Riyadh 11663,
Saudi Arabia

Tel: +966118748500

Website: www.kpmg.com/sa

G) Financial Statements

As shown below in the financial statements section.

H) Zakat Calculations

New regulations effective during the year

"The Minister of Finance via Ministerial Resolution No.
(29791) dated 9 Jumada-al-Awwal 1444 H (corresponding to
3 December 2022) approved the Zakat Rules for Investment
Funds permitted by the CMA.

The Rules are effective from 1 January 2023 requiring
Investment Funds to register with Zakat, Tax and Customs
Authority (ZATCA). The Rules also require the Investment
Funds to submit an information declaration to ZATCA within
120 days from the end of their fiscal year, including audited
financial statements, records of related party transactions
and any other data requested by ZATCA. Under the Rules,
Investment Funds are not subject to Zakat provided they do
not engage in unstipulated economic or investment activities
as per their CMA approved Terms and Conditions.
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Unitholders are obliged to pay due ZAKAT based on their unit
owned.

During the current year, the Fund Manager has completed
the registration of the Fund with ZATCA and submitted
information declaration on time and the due ZAKAT amount
for the year ended 31 December 2023 for the fund units was
amounted to 1.9089 Saudi Riyal per unit".
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Annex - Exercised Voting Rights
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Company Name Meeting Date Proposal Code Description Vote Instruction Voting Policy Rationale
China Telecom 06-Jan-23 Approve Remuneration of For
Corporation Directors and/or Committee
Limited Members
China Telecom 06-Jan-23 Approve Transaction with a For
Corporation Related Party
Limited
China Telecom 06-Jan-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For
Corporation Voting or More Nominees Than
Limited Board Seats)
China Telecom 06-Jan-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For
Corporation Voting or More Nominees Than
Limited Board Seats)
China Telecom 06-Jan-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For
Corporation Voting or More Nominees Than
Limited Board Seats)
China Telecom 06-Jan-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For
Corporation Voting or More Nominees Than
Limited Board Seats)
Midea Group Co. 06-Jan-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For A vote FOR is warranted because no concerns have been
Ltd. Program and Cancellation of identified.
Repurchased Shares
Midea Group Co. 06-Jan-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For A vote FOR is warranted because no concerns have been
Ltd. Program and Cancellation of identified.
Repurchased Shares
Midea Group Co. 06-Jan-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For A vote FOR is warranted because no concerns have been
Ltd. Program and Cancellation of identified.
Repurchased Shares
Midea Group Co. 06-Jan-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For A vote FOR is warranted because no concerns have been
Ltd. Program and Cancellation of identified.
Repurchased Shares
Midea Group Co. 06-Jan-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For A vote FOR is warranted because no concerns have been
Ltd. Program and Cancellation of identified.
Repurchased Shares
Midea Group Co. 06-Jan-23 Approve Loan Agreement For
Ltd.
Midea Group Co. 06-Jan-23 Approve/Amend Loan For
Ltd. Guarantee to Subsidiary
NARI Technology 19-Jan-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For
Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than
Board Seats)
NARI Technology 19-Jan-23 Appoint Internal Statutory For
Co., Ltd. Auditor(s) [and Approve
Auditor's/Auditors’
Remuneration]
East Money 20-Jan-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Information Co., Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Ltd. Board Seats)
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Company Name

Meeting Date

Proposal Code Description

Vote Instruction

Voting Policy Rationale

East Money 20-Jan-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence

Information Co., Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.

Ltd. Board Seats)

East Money 20-Jan-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence

Information Co., Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.

Ltd. Board Seats)

East Money 20-Jan-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence

Information Co., Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.

Ltd. Board Seats)

East Money 20-Jan-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence

Information Co., Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.

Ltd. Board Seats)

East Money 20-Jan-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence

Information Co., Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.

Ltd. Board Seats)

East Money 20-Jan-23 Appoint Internal Statutory For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the

Information Co., Auditor(s) [and Approve absence of any known issues concerning the nominees.

Ltd. Auditor's/Auditors’

Remuneration]

East Money 20-Jan-23 Appoint Internal Statutory For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the

Information Co., Auditor(s) [and Approve absence of any known issues concerning the nominees.

Ltd. Auditor's/Auditors'

Remuneration]

Pinduoduo Inc. 08-Feb-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST nominating committee chair Yong-Boon
(George) Yeo is warranted for failing to establish gender
diversity on the board. A vote FOR the remaining director
nominees is warranted.

Pinduoduo Inc. 08-Feb-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST nominating committee chair Yong-Boon
(George) Yeo is warranted for failing to establish gender
diversity on the board. A vote FOR the remaining director
nominees is warranted.

Pinduoduo Inc. 08-Feb-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST nominating committee chair Yong-Boon
(George) Yeo is warranted for failing to establish gender
diversity on the board. A vote FOR the remaining director
nominees is warranted.

Pinduoduo Inc. 08-Feb-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST nominating committee chair Yong-Boon
(George) Yeo is warranted for failing to establish gender
diversity on the board. A vote FOR the remaining director
nominees is warranted.

Pinduoduo Inc. 08-Feb-23 Elect Director Against A vote AGAINST nominating committee chair Yong-Boon
(George) Yeo is warranted for failing to establish gender
diversity on the board. A vote FOR the remaining director
nominees is warranted.

Pinduoduo Inc. 08-Feb-23 Change Company Name For

Pinduoduo Inc. 08-Feb-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter For

-- Non-Routine

China Education 13-Feb-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For

Group Holdings Statutory Reports

Limited

China Education 13-Feb-23 Approve Dividends For

Group Holdings

Limited

China Education 13-Feb-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence

Group Holdings of any known issues concerning the nominees and the

Limited company's board and committee dynamics.

China Education 13-Feb-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence

Group Holdings of any known issues concerning the nominees and the

Limited company's board and committee dynamics.

China Education 13-Feb-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence

Group Holdings
Limited

of any known issues concerning the nominees and the
company's board and committee dynamics.
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Company Name

Meeting Date

Proposal Code Description

Vote Instruction

Voting Policy Rationale

China Education 13-Feb-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence

Group Holdings of any known issues concerning the nominees and the

Limited company's board and committee dynamics.

China Education 13-Feb-23 Approve Remuneration of For

Group Holdings Directors and/or Committee

Limited Members

China Education 13-Feb-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For

Group Holdings Board to Fix Their Remuneration

Limited

China Education 13-Feb-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the

Group Holdings Equity-Linked Securities without following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater

Limited Preemptive Rights than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for
issuance for cash and non-cash consideration. * The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.

China Education 13-Feb-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For

Group Holdings Program

Limited

China Education 13-Feb-23 Authorize Reissuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the

Group Holdings Repurchased Shares following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater

Limited than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for
issuance for cash and non-cash consideration. * The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.

China Education 13-Feb-23 Adopt New Articles of For

Group Holdings Association/Charter

Limited

Luxshare Precision 09-Mar-23 Approve Transaction with a For

Industry Co. Ltd. Related Party

Luxshare Precision 09-Mar-23 Approve Issuance of Shares fora | For

Industry Co. Ltd. Private Placement

Venustech Group 17-Mar-23 Approve Issuance of Shares fora | Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposal does

Inc. Private Placement not address the concerns that resulted in the negative
recommendation on the underlying private placement
plan in the initial ISS report.

Venustech Group 17-Mar-23 Approve Issuance of Shares fora | Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposal does

Inc. Private Placement not address the concerns that resulted in the negative
recommendation on the underlying private placement
plan in the initial ISS report.

China 20-Mar-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the

Construction Bank absence of any known issues concerning the nominees

Corporation and the company's board and committee dynamics.

China 20-Mar-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the

Construction Bank absence of any known issues concerning the nominees

Corporation and the company's board and committee dynamics.

Aier Eye Hospital 21-Mar-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For

Group Co., Ltd. Program and Cancellation of

Repurchased Shares

Aier Eye Hospital 21-Mar-23 Amend Articles/Charter to For

Group Co., Ltd. Reflect Changes in Capital

Aier Eye Hospital 21-Mar-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has not

Group Co., Ltd. -- Organization-Related specified the details and the provisions covered under
the proposed amendments.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Amperex Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Accept Financial Statements and For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Amperex Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Amperex Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
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Company Name

Meeting Date

Proposal Code Description

Vote Instruction

Voting Policy Rationale

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Amperex and Dividends

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Amperex Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Approve Remuneration of For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been

Amperex Directors and/or Committee identified.

Technology Co., Members

Ltd.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Approve Remuneration of For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been

Amperex Directors and/or Committee identified.

Technology Co., Members

Ltd.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Issue Updated Indemnification, For

Amperex Liability and Exculpation

Technology Co., Agreements for Directors

Ltd.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Ratify Auditors For

Amperex

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Approve Transaction with a For

Amperex Related Party

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Approve Loan Agreement Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed

Amperex borrowing is considered excessive and may add to the

Technology Co., company's financial burden, which is deemed not in the

Ltd. best interests of shareholders.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Approve/Amend Loan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the level of

Amperex Guarantee to Subsidiary guarantee to be provided to some of its subsidiaries is

Technology Co., disproportionate to the level of ownership in the said

Ltd. subsidiaries. The company has failed to provide any
justifications in the meeting circular.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Authorize Use of Financial For

Amperex Derivatives

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For

Amperex Program and Cancellation of

Technology Co., Repurchased Shares

Ltd.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For

Amperex Program and Cancellation of

Technology Co., Repurchased Shares

Ltd.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been

Amperex -- Non-Routine identified.

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Amend Articles/Charter to For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been

Amperex Reflect Changes in Capital identified.

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter For

Amperex -- Organization-Related

Technology Co.,

Ltd.
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Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has not
Amperex -- Organization-Related specified the details and the provisions covered under
Technology Co., the proposed amendments.

Ltd.

Contemporary 31-Mar-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has not
Amperex -- Organization-Related specified the details and the provisions covered under
Technology Co., the proposed amendments.

Ltd.

East Money 07-Apr-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Information Co., Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Ltd.

East Money 07-Apr-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Information Co., Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Ltd.

East Money 07-Apr-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Information Co., Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Ltd.

East Money 07-Apr-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Information Co., Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Ltd.

East Money 07-Apr-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Information Co., and Dividends

Ltd.

East Money 07-Apr-23 Amend Articles/Charter to For

Information Co., Reflect Changes in Capital

Ltd.

East Money 07-Apr-23 Ratify Auditors For

Information Co.,

Ltd.

East Money 07-Apr-23 Approve Dividend Distribution For

Information Co., Policy

Ltd.

East Money 07-Apr-23 Approve/Amend Loan For

Information Co., Guarantee to Subsidiary

Ltd.

Venustech Group 12-Apr-23 Approve Transaction with a For

Inc. Related Party

Beijing Oriental 05-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Yuhong Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Waterproof

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Beijing Oriental 05-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Yuhong Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Waterproof

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Beijing Oriental 05-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Yuhong Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Waterproof

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Beijing Oriental 05-May-23 Approve Provisionary Budget For

Yuhong and Strategy for Fiscal Year 20XX

Waterproof

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Beijing Oriental 05-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Yuhong and Dividends

Waterproof

Technology Co.,

Ltd.
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Beijing Oriental
Yuhong
Waterproof
Technology Co.,
Ltd.

05-May-23

Accept Financial Statements and

Statutory Reports

For

A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
because no concerns have been identified.

Beijing Oriental
Yuhong
Waterproof
Technology Co.,
Ltd.

05-May-23

Ratify Auditors

For

Beijing Oriental
Yuhong
Waterproof
Technology Co.,
Ltd.

05-May-23

Approve Remuneration of
Directors and/or Committee
Members

For

A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been
identified.

Beijing Oriental
Yuhong
Waterproof
Technology Co.,
Ltd.

05-May-23

Approve Remuneration of
Directors and/or Committee
Members

For

A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been
identified.

Beijing Oriental
Yuhong
Waterproof
Technology Co.,
Ltd.

05-May-23

Approve Loan Agreement

For

Beijing Oriental
Yuhong
Waterproof
Technology Co.,
Ltd.

05-May-23

Approve/Amend Loan
Guarantee to Subsidiary

For

Beijing Oriental
Yuhong
Waterproof
Technology Co.,
Ltd.

05-May-23

Approve/Amend Loan
Guarantee to Subsidiary

For

Beijing Oriental
Yuhong
Waterproof
Technology Co.,
Ltd.

05-May-23

Approve/Amend Loan
Guarantee to Subsidiary

For

Beijing Oriental
Yuhong
Waterproof
Technology Co.,
Ltd.

05-May-23

Reduce Authorized Common
and/or Preferred Stock

For

A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been
identified.

Beijing Oriental
Yuhong
Waterproof
Technology Co.,
Ltd.

05-May-23

Amend Articles/Charter to
Reflect Changes in Capital

For

A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been
identified.

Beijing Oriental
Yuhong
Waterproof
Technology Co.,
Ltd.

05-May-23

Issue Updated Indemnification,

Liability and Exculpation
Agreements for Directors

For

Beijing Oriental
Yuhong
Waterproof
Technology Co.,
Ltd.

05-May-23

Approve Use of Proceeds from
Fund Raising Activities

For

Proya Cosmetics
Co., Ltd.

11-May-23

Accept Financial Statements and

Statutory Reports

For

A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
because no concerns have been identified.
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Proya Cosmetics 11-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Proya Cosmetics 11-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Proya Cosmetics 11-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Proya Cosmetics 11-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Co., Ltd. and Dividends

Proya Cosmetics 11-May-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For

Co., Ltd. Board to Fix Their Remuneration

Proya Cosmetics 11-May-23 Approve Remuneration of For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been

Co., Ltd. Directors and/or Committee identified.

Members
Proya Cosmetics 11-May-23 Approve Remuneration of For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been
Co., Ltd. Directors and/or Committee identified.
Members

Proya Cosmetics 11-May-23 Approve/Amend Loan For

Co., Ltd. Guarantee to Subsidiary

Proya Cosmetics 11-May-23 Amend Corporate Purpose For

Co., Ltd.

Ping An Insurance 12-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

(Group) Company Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and

of China, Ltd. statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Ping An Insurance 12-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

(Group) Company Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and

of China, Ltd. statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Ping An Insurance 12-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

(Group) Company Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and

of China, Ltd. statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Ping An Insurance 12-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

(Group) Company Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and

of China, Ltd. statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Ping An Insurance 12-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

(Group) Company and Dividends

of China, Ltd.

Ping An Insurance 12-May-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For

(Group) Company Board to Fix Their Remuneration

of China, Ltd.

Ping An Insurance 12-May-23 Elect Director For

(Group) Company

of China, Ltd.

Ping An Insurance 12-May-23 Authorize Issuance of For

(Group) Company Bonds/Debentures

of China, Ltd.

Ping An Insurance 12-May-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or For

(Group) Company Equity-Linked Securities without

of China, Ltd. Preemptive Rights

Jiangsu Hengli 15-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Hydraulic Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Jiangsu Hengli 15-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Hydraulic Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Jiangsu Hengli 15-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Hydraulic Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Jiangsu Hengli 15-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Hydraulic Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Jiangsu Hengli 15-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Hydraulic Co., Ltd. and Dividends

Jiangsu Hengli 15-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Hydraulic Co., Ltd.

Statutory Reports

because no concerns have been identified.
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Jiangsu Hengli 15-May-23 Approve Remuneration of For
Hydraulic Co., Ltd. Directors and/or Committee
Members
Jiangsu Hengli 15-May-23 Ratify Auditors For
Hydraulic Co., Ltd.
Jiangsu Hengli 15-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Hydraulic Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Jiangsu Hengli 15-May-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter For
Hydraulic Co., Ltd. -- Organization-Related
Jiangsu Hengli 15-May-23 Approve/Amend Regulations on Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has not
Hydraulic Co., Ltd. Board of Directors specified the details and the provisions covered under
the proposed amendments.
Jiangsu Hengli 15-May-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has not
Hydraulic Co., Ltd. -- Organization-Related specified the details and the provisions covered under
the proposed amendments.
Jiangsu Hengli 15-May-23 Approve/Amend Regulations on Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has not
Hydraulic Co., Ltd. General Meetings specified the details and the provisions covered under
the proposed amendments.
Venustech Group 16-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Inc. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Venustech Group 16-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Inc. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Venustech Group 16-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Inc. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Venustech Group 16-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Inc. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Venustech Group 16-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For
Inc. and Dividends
Venustech Group 16-May-23 Ratify Auditors For
Inc.
Venustech Group 16-May-23 Approve Remuneration of For
Inc. Directors and/or Committee
Members
Venustech Group 16-May-23 Approve Remuneration of For
Inc. Directors and/or Committee
Members
Venustech Group 16-May-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For
Inc. Program and Cancellation of
Repurchased Shares
Venustech Group 16-May-23 Amend Articles/Charter to For
Inc. Reflect Changes in Capital
Tencent Holdings 17-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For
Limited Statutory Reports
Tencent Holdings 17-May-23 Approve Dividends For
Limited
Tencent Holdings 17-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the
Limited absence of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Tencent Holdings 17-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the
Limited absence of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Tencent Holdings 17-May-23 Approve Remuneration of For
Limited Directors and/or Committee
Members
Tencent Holdings 17-May-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For
Limited Board to Fix Their Remuneration
Tencent Holdings 17-May-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted given that
Limited Equity-Linked Securities without the company has not specified the discount limit for
Preemptive Rights issuances of shares for cash consideration and issuances
for non-cash consideration.
Tencent Holdings 17-May-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For
Limited Program
Tencent Holdings 17-May-23 Approve Executive Share Option | Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:

Limited

Plan

* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2023 Share Option Scheme,
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together with the 2023 Share Award Scheme, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The company
has not disclosed the details of the performance
conditions, if there will be any, attached to the vesting of
the share options to be granted under the 2023 Share
Option Scheme. * The directors eligible to receive options
under the 2023 Share Option Scheme would be involved
in the administration of the 2023 Share Option Scheme.

Tencent Holdings
Limited

17-May-23

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2023 Share Option Scheme,
together with the 2023 Share Award Scheme, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The company
has not disclosed the details of the performance
conditions, if there will be any, attached to the vesting of
the share options to be granted under the 2023 Share
Option Scheme. * The directors eligible to receive options
under the 2023 Share Option Scheme would be involved
in the administration of the 2023 Share Option Scheme.

Tencent Holdings
Limited

17-May-23

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2023 Share Option Scheme,
together with the 2023 Share Award Scheme, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The company
has not disclosed the details of the performance
conditions, if there will be any, attached to the vesting of
the share options to be granted under the 2023 Share
Option Scheme. * The directors eligible to receive options
under the 2023 Share Option Scheme would be involved
in the administration of the 2023 Share Option Scheme.

Tencent Holdings
Limited

17-May-23

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2023 Share Option Scheme,
together with the 2023 Share Award Scheme, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The company
has not disclosed the details of the performance
conditions, if there will be any, attached to the vesting of
the share options to be granted under the 2023 Share
Option Scheme. * The directors eligible to receive options
under the 2023 Share Option Scheme would be involved
in the administration of the 2023 Share Option Scheme.

Tencent Holdings
Limited

17-May-23

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2023 Share Option Scheme,
together with the 2023 Share Award Scheme, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The company
has not disclosed the details of the performance
conditions, if there will be any, attached to the vesting of
the share options to be granted under the 2023 Share
Option Scheme. * The directors eligible to receive options
under the 2023 Share Option Scheme would be involved
in the administration of the 2023 Share Option Scheme.

Tencent Holdings
Limited

17-May-23

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2023 Share Award Scheme,
together with the 2023 Share Option Scheme, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The company
has not disclosed the details of the performance
conditions, if there will be any, attached to the vesting of
the awards under the 2023 Share Award Scheme. * The
directors eligible to receive awards under the 2023 Share
Award Scheme would be involved in the administration
of the 2023 Share Award Scheme.

SNB Capital China Equity Fund
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Tencent Holdings
Limited

17-May-23

Approve Restricted Stock Plan

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2023 Share Award Scheme,
together with the 2023 Share Option Scheme, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The company
has not disclosed the details of the performance
conditions, if there will be any, attached to the vesting of
the awards under the 2023 Share Award Scheme. * The
directors eligible to receive awards under the 2023 Share
Award Scheme would be involved in the administration
of the 2023 Share Award Scheme.

Tencent Holdings
Limited

17-May-23

Company-Specific
Compensation-Related

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2023 Share Award Scheme,
together with the 2023 Share Option Scheme, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The company
has not disclosed the details of the performance
conditions, if there will be any, attached to the vesting of
the awards under the 2023 Share Award Scheme. * The
directors eligible to receive awards under the 2023 Share
Award Scheme would be involved in the administration
of the 2023 Share Award Scheme.

Tencent Holdings
Limited

17-May-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2023 Share Award Scheme,
together with the 2023 Share Option Scheme, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The company
has not disclosed the details of the performance
conditions, if there will be any, attached to the vesting of
the awards under the 2023 Share Award Scheme. * The
directors eligible to receive awards under the 2023 Share
Award Scheme would be involved in the administration
of the 2023 Share Award Scheme.

Tencent Holdings
Limited

17-May-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2023 Share Award Scheme,
together with the 2023 Share Option Scheme, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The company
has not disclosed the details of the performance
conditions, if there will be any, attached to the vesting of
the awards under the 2023 Share Award Scheme. * The
directors eligible to receive awards under the 2023 Share
Award Scheme would be involved in the administration
of the 2023 Share Award Scheme.

Tencent Holdings
Limited

17-May-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2023 Share Award Scheme,
together with the 2023 Share Option Scheme, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The company
has not disclosed the details of the performance
conditions, if there will be any, attached to the vesting of
the awards under the 2023 Share Award Scheme. * The
directors eligible to receive awards under the 2023 Share
Award Scheme would be involved in the administration
of the 2023 Share Award Scheme.

Shenzhen Mindray
Bio-Medical
Electronics Co.,
Ltd.

18-May-23

Accept Financial Statements and
Statutory Reports

For

A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
because no concerns have been identified.

Shenzhen Mindray
Bio-Medical
Electronics Co.,
Ltd.

18-May-23

Accept Financial Statements and
Statutory Reports

For

A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
because no concerns have been identified.
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Shenzhen Mindray 18-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Bio-Medical Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Electronics Co.,
Ltd.
Shenzhen Mindray 18-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For
Bio-Medical and Dividends
Electronics Co.,
Ltd.
Shenzhen Mindray | 18-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Bio-Medical Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Electronics Co.,
Ltd.
Shenzhen Mindray | 18-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Bio-Medical Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Electronics Co.,
Ltd.
Shenzhen Mindray | 18-May-23 Ratify Auditors For
Bio-Medical
Electronics Co.,
Ltd.
Shenzhen Mindray | 18-May-23 Amend Articles Board-Related For
Bio-Medical
Electronics Co.,
Ltd.
Shenzhen Mindray 18-May-23 Amend Articles/Charter For
Bio-Medical Compensation-Related
Electronics Co.,
Ltd.
Shenzhen Mindray | 18-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Bio-Medical Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Electronics Co., Board Seats)
Ltd.
Shenzhen Mindray 18-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Bio-Medical Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Electronics Co., Board Seats)
Ltd.
Shenzhen Mindray | 18-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Bio-Medical Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Electronics Co., Board Seats)
Ltd.
Shenzhen Mindray | 18-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Bio-Medical Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Electronics Co., Board Seats)
Ltd.
Shenzhen Mindray | 18-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Bio-Medical Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Electronics Co., Board Seats)
Ltd.
Shenzhen Mindray | 18-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Bio-Medical Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Electronics Co., Board Seats)
Ltd.
Shenzhen Mindray | 18-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Bio-Medical Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Electronics Co., Board Seats)
Ltd.
Shenzhen Mindray | 18-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Bio-Medical Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Electronics Co., Board Seats)
Ltd.
Shenzhen Mindray | 18-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Bio-Medical Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.

Board Seats)
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Electronics Co.,

Ltd.

Shenzhen Mindray | 18-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence

Bio-Medical Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.

Electronics Co., Board Seats)

Ltd.

Shenzhen Mindray | 18-May-23 Appoint Internal Statutory For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the

Bio-Medical Auditor(s) [and Approve absence of any known issues concerning the nominees.

Electronics Co., Auditor's/Auditors'

Ltd. Remuneration]

Shenzhen Mindray 18-May-23 Appoint Internal Statutory For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the

Bio-Medical Auditor(s) [and Approve absence of any known issues concerning the nominees.

Electronics Co., Auditor's/Auditors'

Ltd. Remuneration]

China Resources 19-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For

Beer (Holdings) Statutory Reports

Company Limited

China Resources 19-May-23 Approve Dividends For

Beer (Holdings)

Company Limited

China Resources 19-May-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Bernard Charnwut Chan is

Beer (Holdings) warranted for serving on more than six public company

Company Limited boards. A vote FOR the election of the remaining
nominees is warranted.

China Resources 19-May-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Bernard Charnwut Chan is

Beer (Holdings) warranted for serving on more than six public company

Company Limited boards. A vote FOR the election of the remaining
nominees is warranted.

China Resources 19-May-23 Elect Director Against A vote AGAINST the election of Bernard Charnwut Chan is

Beer (Holdings) warranted for serving on more than six public company

Company Limited boards. A vote FOR the election of the remaining
nominees is warranted.

China Resources 19-May-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Bernard Charnwut Chan is

Beer (Holdings) warranted for serving on more than six public company

Company Limited boards. A vote FOR the election of the remaining
nominees is warranted.

China Resources 19-May-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Bernard Charnwut Chan is

Beer (Holdings) warranted for serving on more than six public company

Company Limited boards. A vote FOR the election of the remaining
nominees is warranted.

China Resources 19-May-23 Approve Remuneration of For

Beer (Holdings) Directors and/or Committee

Company Limited Members

China Resources 19-May-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For

Beer (Holdings) Board to Fix Their Remuneration

Company Limited

China Resources 19-May-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For

Beer (Holdings) Program

Company Limited

China Resources 19-May-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the

Beer (Holdings) Equity-Linked Securities without following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater

Company Limited Preemptive Rights than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for
issuance for cash and non-cash consideration. * The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.

China Resources 19-May-23 Authorize Reissuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the

Beer (Holdings) Repurchased Shares following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater

Company Limited than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for
issuance for cash and non-cash consideration. * The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.

Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
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Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Ltd. and Dividends

Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Approve Restricted Stock Plan For A vote FOR is warranted because the proposed

Ltd. performance share scheme has an acceptable resulting
dilution and a market price-based grant price, and
contains reasonable performance hurdles.

Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Approve Restricted Stock Plan For A vote FOR is warranted because the proposed

Ltd. performance share scheme has an acceptable resulting
dilution and a market price-based grant price, and
contains reasonable performance hurdles.

Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Approve Restricted Stock Plan For A vote FOR is warranted because the proposed

Ltd. performance share scheme has an acceptable resulting
dilution and a market price-based grant price, and
contains reasonable performance hurdles.

Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Approve Qualified Employee For A vote FOR is warranted given that the zero-dilution

Ltd. Stock Purchase Plan employee stock purchase plan serves to align the
interests of employees with that of the company.

Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Approve Qualified Employee For A vote FOR is warranted given that the zero-dilution

Ltd. Stock Purchase Plan employee stock purchase plan serves to align the
interests of employees with that of the company.

Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Approve Qualified Employee For A vote FOR is warranted given that the zero-dilution

Ltd. Stock Purchase Plan employee stock purchase plan serves to align the
interests of employees with that of the company.

Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Approve/Amend Loan For

Ltd. Guarantee to Subsidiary

Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Approve/Amend Loan For

Ltd. Guarantee to Subsidiary

Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Authorize Use of Financial For

Ltd. Derivatives

Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Investment in Financial Products | Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed

Ltd. investment could expose the company to unnecessary
risks.

Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Ratify Auditors For

Ltd.

Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Amend Articles/Charter to For

Ltd. Reflect Changes in Capital

Midea Group Co. 19-May-23 Issue Updated Indemnification, For

Ltd. Liability and Exculpation

Agreements for Directors

Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Group Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Group Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Group Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Group Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Group Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Group Co., Ltd. and Dividends

Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Investment in Financial Products | Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed

Group Co., Ltd. investment could expose the company to unnecessary
risks.

Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Approve/Amend Loan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the level of

Group Co., Ltd. Guarantee to Subsidiary guarantee to be provided to some of its subsidiaries is
disproportionate to the level of ownership in the said
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subsidiaries. The company has failed to provide any
justifications in the meeting circular.
Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Ratify Auditors For
Group Co., Ltd.
Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Approve Transaction with a For
Group Co., Ltd. Related Party
Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Approve Remuneration of For
Group Co., Ltd. Directors and/or Committee
Members
Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Amend Articles Board-Related Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has not
Group Co., Ltd. specified the details and the provisions covered under
the proposed amendments.
Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Group Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Group Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Group Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Group Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Group Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Group Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Group Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Group Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Group Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Group Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
Anjoy Foods 22-May-23 Appoint Internal Statutory For
Group Co., Ltd. Auditor(s) [and Approve
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
Galaxy 22-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For
Entertainment Statutory Reports
Group Limited
Galaxy 22-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Entertainment
Group Limited
Galaxy 22-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Entertainment
Group Limited
Galaxy 22-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Entertainment
Group Limited
Galaxy 22-May-23 Approve Remuneration of For
Entertainment Directors and/or Committee
Group Limited Members
Galaxy 22-May-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For
Entertainment Board to Fix Their Remuneration
Group Limited
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Galaxy
Entertainment
Group Limited

22-May-23

Galaxy
Entertainment
Group Limited

22-May-23

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the
following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater
than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for
issuance for cash and non-cash consideration. * The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.

Galaxy
Entertainment
Group Limited

22-May-23

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the
following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater
than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for
issuance for cash and non-cash consideration. * The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.

Galaxy
Entertainment
Group Limited

22-May-23

A vote AGAINST Items 8 and 9 is warranted because: *
The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the proposed new schemes, together
with other share incentive schemes of the company,
exceeds 5 percent of the company's issued capital. * The
New SAS and New SOS lacks challenging performance
criteria and meaningful vesting periods. * The directors
eligible to receive options and/or awards under the New
SAS and New SOS are involved in its administration. A
vote FOR Item 10 is warranted given that in respect of
the suspension and termination of the existing schemes
is warranted as the 2021 Share Award Scheme and the
2021 Share Option Scheme includes negative features
(i.e., potentially excessive dilution, lack of disclosure on
performance conditions, and conflicts of interests in
terms of the administration of the scheme).

Galaxy
Entertainment
Group Limited

22-May-23

A vote AGAINST Items 8 and 9 is warranted because: *
The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the proposed new schemes, together
with other share incentive schemes of the company,
exceeds 5 percent of the company's issued capital. * The
New SAS and New SOS lacks challenging performance
criteria and meaningful vesting periods. * The directors
eligible to receive options and/or awards under the New
SAS and New SOS are involved in its administration. A
vote FOR Item 10 is warranted given that in respect of
the suspension and termination of the existing schemes
is warranted as the 2021 Share Award Scheme and the
2021 Share Option Scheme includes negative features
(i.e., potentially excessive dilution, lack of disclosure on
performance conditions, and conflicts of interests in
terms of the administration of the scheme).

Galaxy
Entertainment
Group Limited

22-May-23

A vote AGAINST Items 8 and 9 is warranted because: *
The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the proposed new schemes, together
with other share incentive schemes of the company,
exceeds 5 percent of the company's issued capital. * The
New SAS and New SOS lacks challenging performance
criteria and meaningful vesting periods. * The directors
eligible to receive options and/or awards under the New
SAS and New SOS are involved in its administration. A
vote FOR Item 10 is warranted given that in respect of
the suspension and termination of the existing schemes
is warranted as the 2021 Share Award Scheme and the
2021 Share Option Scheme includes negative features
(i.e., potentially excessive dilution, lack of disclosure on
performance conditions, and conflicts of interests in
terms of the administration of the scheme).
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Luxshare Precision 22-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Industry Co. Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Luxshare Precision 22-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Industry Co. Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Luxshare Precision 22-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Industry Co. Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Luxshare Precision 22-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Industry Co. Ltd. and Dividends

Luxshare Precision 22-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Industry Co. Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Luxshare Precision 22-May-23 Ratify Auditors For

Industry Co. Ltd.

Luxshare Precision 22-May-23 Approve/Amend Loan For

Industry Co. Ltd. Guarantee to Subsidiary

Luxshare Precision 22-May-23 Amend Articles/Charter to For

Industry Co. Ltd. Reflect Changes in Capital

Luxshare Precision 22-May-23 Approve Dividend Distribution For

Industry Co. Ltd. Policy

China Telecom 23-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Corporation Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and

Limited statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

China Telecom 23-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Corporation Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and

Limited statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

China Telecom 23-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Corporation Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and

Limited statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

China Telecom 23-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Corporation Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and

Limited statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

China Telecom 23-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that

Corporation and Dividends these are reasonable requests that are made in line with

Limited applicable laws in China.

China Telecom 23-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that

Corporation and Dividends these are reasonable requests that are made in line with

Limited applicable laws in China.

China Telecom 23-May-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For

Corporation Board to Fix Their Remuneration

Limited

China Telecom 23-May-23 Issue Updated Indemnification, For

Corporation Liability and Exculpation

Limited Agreements for Directors

China Telecom 23-May-23 Company-Specific Board-Related | For

Corporation

Limited

China Telecom 23-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR the election of all nominees is warranted

Corporation Voting or More Nominees Than given the absence of any known issues concerning the

Limited Board Seats) nominee and the company's board and committee
dynamics.

China Telecom 23-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR the election of all nominees is warranted

Corporation Voting or More Nominees Than given the absence of any known issues concerning the

Limited Board Seats) nominee and the company's board and committee
dynamics.

China Telecom 23-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR the election of all nominees is warranted

Corporation Voting or More Nominees Than given the absence of any known issues concerning the

Limited Board Seats) nominee and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
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China Telecom 23-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR the election of all nominees is warranted
Corporation Voting or More Nominees Than given the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited Board Seats) nominee and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China Telecom 23-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR the election of all nominees is warranted
Corporation Voting or More Nominees Than given the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited Board Seats) nominee and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China Telecom 23-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR the election of all nominees is warranted
Corporation Voting or More Nominees Than given the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited Board Seats) nominee and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China Telecom 23-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR the election of all nominees is warranted
Corporation Voting or More Nominees Than given the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited Board Seats) nominee and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China Telecom 23-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR the election of all nominees is warranted
Corporation Voting or More Nominees Than given the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited Board Seats) nominee and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China Telecom 23-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR the election of all nominees is warranted
Corporation Voting or More Nominees Than given the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited Board Seats) nominee and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China Telecom 23-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR the election of all nominees is warranted
Corporation Voting or More Nominees Than given the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited Board Seats) nominee and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China Telecom 23-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR the election of all nominees is warranted
Corporation Voting or More Nominees Than given the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited Board Seats) nominee and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China Telecom 23-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR the election of all nominees is warranted
Corporation Voting or More Nominees Than given the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited Board Seats) nominee and the company's board and committee
dynamics.
China Telecom 23-May-23 Appoint Alternate Internal For In the absence of any known issues relating to Han Fang,
Corporation Statutory Auditor(s) [and Luo Zhendong, and Wang Yibing, a vote FOR their
Limited Approve Auditor's/Auditors' election as supervisors is warranted.
Remuneration]
China Telecom 23-May-23 Appoint Alternate Internal For In the absence of any known issues relating to Han Fang,
Corporation Statutory Auditor(s) [and Luo Zhendong, and Wang Yibing, a vote FOR their
Limited Approve Auditor's/Auditors' election as supervisors is warranted.
Remuneration]
China Telecom 23-May-23 Appoint Alternate Internal For In the absence of any known issues relating to Han Fang,
Corporation Statutory Auditor(s) [and Luo Zhendong, and Wang Yibing, a vote FOR their
Limited Approve Auditor's/Auditors' election as supervisors is warranted.
Remuneration]
China Yangtze 23-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Power Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
China Yangtze 23-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Power Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
China Yangtze 23-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For
Power Co., Ltd. and Dividends
China Yangtze 23-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Power Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
China Yangtze 23-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Power Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
China Yangtze 23-May-23 Ratify Auditors For
Power Co., Ltd.
China Yangtze 23-May-23 Appoint Internal Statutory For
Power Co., Ltd. Auditor(s) [and Approve
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Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
China Yangtze 23-May-23 Investment in Financial Products | Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed
Power Co., Ltd. investment could expose the company to unnecessary
risks.
China Yangtze 23-May-23 Approve/Amend Loan For
Power Co., Ltd. Guarantee to Subsidiary
China Yangtze 23-May-23 Approve Provisionary Budget For
Power Co., Ltd. and Strategy for Fiscal Year 20XX
China Yangtze 23-May-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter For
Power Co., Ltd. -- Organization-Related
China Yangtze 23-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the
Power Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than absence of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
China Yangtze 23-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the
Power Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than absence of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
China Yangtze 23-May-23 Appoint Alternate Internal For
Power Co., Ltd. Statutory Auditor(s) [and
Approve Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
Sunny Optical 24-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For
Technology Statutory Reports
(Group) Company
Limited
Sunny Optical 24-May-23 Approve Dividends For
Technology
(Group) Company
Limited
Sunny Optical 24-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Technology
(Group) Company
Limited
Sunny Optical 24-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Technology
(Group) Company
Limited
Sunny Optical 24-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Technology
(Group) Company
Limited
Sunny Optical 24-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Technology
(Group) Company
Limited
Sunny Optical 24-May-23 Approve Remuneration of For
Technology Directors and/or Committee
(Group) Company Members
Limited
Sunny Optical 24-May-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For
Technology Board to Fix Their Remuneration
(Group) Company
Limited
Sunny Optical 24-May-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or Against A vote AGAINST the general share issuance mandate in
Technology Equity-Linked Securities without Item 5 is warranted given that the company has not
(Group) Company Preemptive Rights specified the discount limit for cash and non-cash
Limited consideration. A vote AGAINST the share reissuance
request in Item 7 is warranted given that the reissuance
of repurchased share would cause the aggregate share
issuance limit to exceed 10 percent for cash and non-cash
consideration and the discount limit has not been
specified.
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Sunny Optical 24-May-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For

Technology Program

(Group) Company

Limited

Sunny Optical 24-May-23 Authorize Reissuance of Against A vote AGAINST the general share issuance mandate in

Technology Repurchased Shares Item 5 is warranted given that the company has not

(Group) Company specified the discount limit for cash and non-cash

Limited consideration. A vote AGAINST the share reissuance
request in Item 7 is warranted given that the reissuance
of repurchased share would cause the aggregate share
issuance limit to exceed 10 percent for cash and non-cash
consideration and the discount limit has not been
specified.

Country Garden 25-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For

Services Holdings Statutory Reports

Company Limited

Country Garden 25-May-23 Approve Dividends For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted because these

Services Holdings are routine dividend proposals.

Company Limited

Country Garden 25-May-23 Approve Special/Interim For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted because these

Services Holdings Dividends are routine dividend proposals.

Company Limited

Country Garden 25-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.

Services Holdings

Company Limited

Country Garden 25-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.

Services Holdings

Company Limited

Country Garden 25-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.

Services Holdings

Company Limited

Country Garden 25-May-23 Approve Remuneration of For

Services Holdings Directors and/or Committee

Company Limited Members

Country Garden 25-May-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For

Services Holdings Board to Fix Their Remuneration

Company Limited

Country Garden 25-May-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the

Services Holdings Equity-Linked Securities without following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater

Company Limited Preemptive Rights than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for
issuance for cash and non-cash consideration. * The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.

Country Garden 25-May-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For

Services Holdings Program

Company Limited

Country Garden 25-May-23 Authorize Reissuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the

Services Holdings Repurchased Shares following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater

Company Limited than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for
issuance for cash and non-cash consideration. * The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.

Country Garden 25-May-23 Adopt New Articles of For

Services Holdings Association/Charter

Company Limited

Yum China 25-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR the director nominees is warranted.

Holdings, Inc.

Yum China 25-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR the director nominees is warranted.

Holdings, Inc.

Yum China 25-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR the director nominees is warranted.

Holdings, Inc.

Yum China 25-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR the director nominees is warranted.

Holdings, Inc.
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Yum China 25-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR the director nominees is warranted.

Holdings, Inc.

Yum China 25-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR the director nominees is warranted.

Holdings, Inc.

Yum China 25-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR the director nominees is warranted.

Holdings, Inc.

Yum China 25-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR the director nominees is warranted.

Holdings, Inc.

Yum China 25-May-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR the director nominees is warranted.

Holdings, Inc.

Yum China 25-May-23 Ratify Auditors For

Holdings, Inc.

Yum China 25-May-23 Advisory Vote to Ratify Named Against A vote AGAINST this proposal is warranted. There are

Holdings, Inc. Executive Officers' significant concerns regarding adjustments made to mid-

Compensation flight annual and long-term incentives that resulted in

annual incentives paid out above target and otherwise
forfeited closing-cycle PSUs, which vested near target.
Additional concerns are raised by the company's equity
award practices, as the proportion of performance-based
equity in annual-cycle awards was reduced below half
and the CEO received her third special equity award in as
many years.

Yum China 25-May-23 Advisory Vote on Say on Pay One Year

Holdings, Inc. Frequency

Yum China 25-May-23 Approve Issuance of Shares fora | For

Holdings, Inc. Private Placement

Yum China 25-May-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For

Holdings, Inc. Program

Zijin Mining Group 25-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Zijin Mining Group 25-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Zijin Mining Group 25-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Zijin Mining Group 25-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Zijin Mining Group 25-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Zijin Mining Group 25-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Co., Ltd. and Dividends

Zijin Mining Group 25-May-23 Approve Remuneration of For

Co., Ltd. Directors and/or Committee

Members

Zijin Mining Group 25-May-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For

Co., Ltd. Board to Fix Their Remuneration

Zijin Mining Group 25-May-23 Authorize Issuance of For

Co., Ltd. Bonds/Debentures

Zijin Mining Group | 25-May-23 Approve/Amend Loan Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted since the

Co., Ltd. Guarantee to Subsidiary company will be taking in a disproportionate amount of
risk relative to its ownership stake on certain subsidiaries
of the company without compelling justification.
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Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.
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Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.
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Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Use of Proceeds from
Fund Raising Activities

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Use of Proceeds from
Fund Raising Activities

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.
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Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Use of Proceeds from
Fund Raising Activities

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Use of Proceeds from
Fund Raising Activities

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.
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Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

SNB Capital China Equity Fund

Annual Report 2023G

Page 36 of 67

duimall ogudl JoYI Bgae
£2023 S giadl 0l




-
SNB Capital

Company Name

Meeting Date

Proposal Code Description

Vote Instruction

Voting Policy Rationale

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Use of Proceeds from
Fund Raising Activities

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.

Zijin Mining Group
Co., Ltd.

25-May-23

Approve Issuance of
Warrants/Convertible
Debentures

For

A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.
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Zijin Mining Group 25-May-23 Approve Use of Proceeds from For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
Co., Ltd. Fund Raising Activities proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.
Zijin Mining Group 25-May-23 Approve Issuance of For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
Co., Ltd. Warrants/Convertible proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Debentures Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.
Zijin Mining Group 25-May-23 Approve Issuance of For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
Co., Ltd. Warrants/Convertible proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Debentures Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.
Zijin Mining Group 25-May-23 Approve Issuance of For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
Co., Ltd. Warrants/Convertible proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Debentures Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.
Zijin Mining Group 25-May-23 Approve Issuance of For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the
Co., Ltd. Warrants/Convertible proposed issuance of A Share Convertible Corporate
Debentures Bonds will provide the company with additional capital to
fund its projects and expansion plans, the existing A
shareholders will have the right and priority to
participate in the Proposed Issuance, and after
considering the undertakings provided by the board and
management.
Focus Media 26-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Information Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Technology Co.,
Ltd.
Focus Media 26-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Information Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Technology Co.,
Ltd.
Focus Media 26-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Information Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Technology Co.,
Ltd.
Focus Media 26-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Information Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Technology Co.,
Ltd.
Focus Media 26-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For
Information and Dividends
Technology Co.,
Ltd.
Focus Media 26-May-23 Ratify Auditors For
Information
Technology Co.,
Ltd.
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Focus Media 26-May-23 Investment in Financial Products | Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed

Information investment could expose the company to unnecessary

Technology Co., risks.

Ltd.

Focus Media 26-May-23 Approve/Amend Loan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because there is lack of

Information Guarantee to Subsidiary disclosure on the pertinent details of this loan guarantee

Technology Co., request.

Ltd.

Focus Media 26-May-23 Approve Transaction with a For

Information Related Party

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Focus Media 26-May-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the amendment

Information -- Non-Routine might hinder the independent director's authority to

Technology Co., oversee the board and company operation.

Ltd.

Focus Media 26-May-23 Approve/Amend Regulations on Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has not

Information General Meetings specified the details and the provisions covered under

Technology Co., the proposed amendments.

Ltd.

Focus Media 26-May-23 Approve/Amend Regulations on Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has not

Information Board of Directors specified the details and the provisions covered under

Technology Co., the proposed amendments.

Ltd.

Focus Media 26-May-23 Approve/Amend Regulations on Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has not

Information Board of Directors specified the details and the provisions covered under

Technology Co., the proposed amendments.

Ltd.

Focus Media 26-May-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has not

Information -- Organization-Related specified the details and the provisions covered under

Technology Co., the proposed amendments.

Ltd.

Focus Media 26-May-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has not

Information -- Organization-Related specified the details and the provisions covered under

Technology Co., the proposed amendments.

Ltd.

Focus Media 26-May-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has not

Information -- Organization-Related specified the details and the provisions covered under

Technology Co., the proposed amendments.

Ltd.

Focus Media 26-May-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has not

Information -- Organization-Related specified the details and the provisions covered under

Technology Co., the proposed amendments.

Ltd.

NARI Technology 26-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

NARI Technology 26-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Co., Ltd. and Dividends

NARI Technology 26-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

NARI Technology 26-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

NARI Technology 26-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

NARI Technology 26-May-23 Approve Provisionary Budget For

Co., Ltd. and Strategy for Fiscal Year 20XX

NARI Technology 26-May-23 Approve Transaction with a For

Co., Ltd. Related Party

NARI Technology 26-May-23 Approve Transaction with a Against A vote AGAINST is warranted since: * The proposed

Co., Ltd. Related Party related-party transactions include a financial service
agreement with the group finance company, which may
expose the company to unnecessary risks. * There are
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inherent risks associated with the financial services to be
provided under this proposal.

NARI Technology 26-May-23 Ratify Auditors For

Co., Ltd.

NARI Technology 26-May-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter For

Co., Ltd. -- Non-Routine

NARI Technology 26-May-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been

Co., Ltd. -- Organization-Related identified.

NARI Technology 26-May-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been

Co., Ltd. -- Organization-Related identified.

NARI Technology 26-May-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has not

Co., Ltd. -- Organization-Related specified the details and the provisions covered under
the proposed amendments.

NARI Technology 26-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

NARI Technology 26-May-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For

Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than

Board Seats)

Wouliangye Yibin 26-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Wouliangye Yibin 26-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Wouliangye Yibin 26-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Wouliangye Yibin 26-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Wouliangye Yibin 26-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Co., Ltd. and Dividends

Wouliangye Yibin 26-May-23 Approve Transaction with a For

Co., Ltd. Related Party

Wauliangye Yibin 26-May-23 Approve Transaction with a Against A vote AGAINST is warranted since the proposed financial

Co., Ltd. Related Party service agreement with the group finance company may
expose the company to unnecessary risks.

Wouliangye Yibin 26-May-23 Ratify Auditors For

Co., Ltd.

Wouliangye Yibin 26-May-23 Approve Provisionary Budget Against A vote AGAINST is warranted due to lack of disclosure.

Co., Ltd. and Strategy for Fiscal Year 20XX

Angang Steel 29-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Company Limited Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Angang Steel 29-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Company Limited Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Angang Steel 29-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Company Limited Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Angang Steel 29-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Company Limited Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Angang Steel 29-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Company Limited and Dividends

Angang Steel 29-May-23 Approve Remuneration of For

Company Limited Directors and/or Committee

Members

Angang Steel 29-May-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For

Company Limited Board to Fix Their Remuneration

Angang Steel 29-May-23 Authorize Use of Financial For

Company Limited Derivatives
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Angang Steel 29-May-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Company Limited Program and Cancellation of proposed repurchase and cancellation of the restricted
Repurchased Shares shares would support the purpose of the company's
share incentive scheme of aligning the interests of
existing employees with the interests of the group.
Angang Steel 29-May-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Company Limited Program and Cancellation of proposed repurchase and cancellation of the restricted
Repurchased Shares shares would support the purpose of the company's
share incentive scheme of aligning the interests of
existing employees with the interests of the group.
Angang Steel 29-May-23 Company Specific - Equity For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Company Limited Related proposed repurchase and cancellation of the restricted
shares would support the purpose of the company's
share incentive scheme of aligning the interests of
existing employees with the interests of the group.
Angang Steel 29-May-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Company Limited Program and Cancellation of proposed repurchase and cancellation of the restricted
Repurchased Shares shares would support the purpose of the company's
share incentive scheme of aligning the interests of
existing employees with the interests of the group.
Angang Steel 29-May-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Company Limited Program and Cancellation of proposed repurchase and cancellation of the restricted
Repurchased Shares shares would support the purpose of the company's
share incentive scheme of aligning the interests of
existing employees with the interests of the group.
Aier Eye Hospital 30-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Group Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Aier Eye Hospital 30-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Group Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Aier Eye Hospital 30-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Group Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Aier Eye Hospital 30-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Group Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Aier Eye Hospital 30-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For
Group Co., Ltd. and Dividends
Aier Eye Hospital 30-May-23 Ratify Auditors For
Group Co., Ltd.
Aier Eye Hospital 30-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Group Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Aier Eye Hospital 30-May-23 Approve Remuneration of For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been
Group Co., Ltd. Directors and/or Committee identified.
Members
Aier Eye Hospital 30-May-23 Approve Remuneration of For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been
Group Co., Ltd. Directors and/or Committee identified.
Members
Aier Eye Hospital 30-May-23 Approve Loan Agreement For
Group Co., Ltd.
Aier Eye Hospital 30-May-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has not
Group Co., Ltd. -- Non-Routine specified the details and the provisions covered under
the proposed amendments.
Anhui Conch 31-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | Against A vote AGAINST this item is warranted because the
Cement Company Statutory Reports company is a significant greenhouse gas (GHG) emitter,
Limited and it is considered not to be taking the minimum steps
needed to understand, assess, and mitigate risks related
to climate change to the company and the larger
economy: * The company does not meet the minimum
criteria that relate to the disclosure of climate related-
risks ("Partial Alignment"); * The company has not set
any mid-term GHG emission reduction targets for its own
operations and electricity consumption (Scopes 1 & 2)
nor any 2050 GHG emission reduction targets for its own
operations and electricity consumption (Scopes 1 & 2).
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Anhui Conch 31-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Cement Company Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and

Limited statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Anhui Conch 31-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Cement Company Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and

Limited statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Anhui Conch 31-May-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For

Cement Company Board to Fix Their Remuneration

Limited

Anhui Conch 31-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Cement Company and Dividends

Limited

Anhui Conch 31-May-23 Approve/Amend Loan For

Cement Company Guarantee to Subsidiary

Limited

Anhui Conch 31-May-23 Approve/Amend Regulations on For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the

Cement Company Board of Directors proposed amendments to the Board Rules and the

Limited Articles are made on the basis of the company's current
circumstances, are in line with the relevant rules and
regulations that govern the company, and in the absence
of any other identified issues concerning such
amendments.

Anhui Conch 31-May-23 Amend Articles Board-Related For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the

Cement Company proposed amendments to the Board Rules and the

Limited Articles are made on the basis of the company's current
circumstances, are in line with the relevant rules and
regulations that govern the company, and in the absence
of any other identified issues concerning such
amendments.

Anhui Conch 31-May-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted for the

Cement Company Equity-Linked Securities without following: * The share issuance limit is greater than 10

Limited Preemptive Rights percent of the H shares for issuance for cash and non-
cash consideration. * The company has not specified the
discount limit for issuance for cash and non-cash
consideration.

CNOOC Limited 31-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For

Statutory Reports

CNOOC Limited 31-May-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of strategy and sustainability
committee member Bogiang Lin is warranted due to the
fact that the company is a significant greenhouse gas
(GHG) emitter, and it is not considered to be taking the
minimum steps needed to understand, assess, and
mitigate risks related to climate change to the company
and the larger economy. A vote FOR the remaining
nominees is warranted.

CNOOC Limited 31-May-23 Elect Director Against A vote AGAINST the election of strategy and sustainability
committee member Bogiang Lin is warranted due to the
fact that the company is a significant greenhouse gas
(GHG) emitter, and it is not considered to be taking the
minimum steps needed to understand, assess, and
mitigate risks related to climate change to the company
and the larger economy. A vote FOR the remaining
nominees is warranted.

CNOOC Limited 31-May-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of strategy and sustainability
committee member Bogiang Lin is warranted due to the
fact that the company is a significant greenhouse gas
(GHG) emitter, and it is not considered to be taking the
minimum steps needed to understand, assess, and
mitigate risks related to climate change to the company
and the larger economy. A vote FOR the remaining
nominees is warranted.
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CNOOC Limited 31-May-23 Approve Remuneration of For
Directors and/or Committee
Members
CNOOC Limited 31-May-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For
Board to Fix Their Remuneration
CNOOC Limited 31-May-23 Approve Dividends For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted because this is
a routine dividend proposal.
CNOOC Limited 31-May-23 Approve Special/Interim For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted because this is
Dividends a routine dividend proposal.
CNOOC Limited 31-May-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For
Program
CNOOC Limited 31-May-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the
Equity-Linked Securities without following:- The aggregate share issuance limit is greater
Preemptive Rights than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for
issuance for cash and non-cash consideration.- The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.
CNOOC Limited 31-May-23 Authorize Reissuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the
Repurchased Shares following:- The aggregate share issuance limit is greater
than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for
issuance for cash and non-cash consideration.- The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.
Ping An Bank Co., 31-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Ping An Bank Co., 31-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Ping An Bank Co., 31-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Ping An Bank Co., 31-May-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Ping An Bank Co., 31-May-23 Approve Allocation of Income For
Ltd. and Dividends
Ping An Bank Co., 31-May-23 Approve Transaction with a For
Ltd. Related Party
Ping An Bank Co., 31-May-23 Ratify Auditors For
Ltd.
Ping An Bank Co., 31-May-23 Approve Charitable Donations Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the concerns over the
Ltd. potential conflict of interest resulting from the related
party transaction and lack of safeguard measures to
address such concern.
Venustech Group 31-May-23 Approve Restricted Stock Plan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed
Inc. performance share incentive plan after adjustments do
not address the concerns that resulted in the negative
recommendation on the underlying equity incentive plan
in the initial ISS report.
Venustech Group 31-May-23 Approve Restricted Stock Plan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposed
Inc. performance share incentive plan after adjustments do
not address the concerns that resulted in the negative
recommendation on the underlying equity incentive plan
in the initial ISS report.
China Resources 07-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For
Land Limited Statutory Reports
China Resources 07-Jun-23 Approve Dividends For
Land Limited
China Resources 07-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land Limited
China Resources 07-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land Limited
China Resources 07-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land Limited
China Resources 07-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land Limited
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China Resources 07-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Land Limited
China Resources 07-Jun-23 Approve Remuneration of For
Land Limited Directors and/or Committee
Members
China Resources 07-Jun-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For
Land Limited Board to Fix Their Remuneration
China Resources 07-Jun-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For
Land Limited Program
China Resources 07-Jun-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the
Land Limited Equity-Linked Securities without following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater
Preemptive Rights than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for
issuance for cash and non-cash consideration. * The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.
China Resources 07-Jun-23 Authorize Reissuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the
Land Limited Repurchased Shares following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater
than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for
issuance for cash and non-cash consideration. * The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.
BYD Company 08-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
BYD Company 08-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
BYD Company 08-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
BYD Company 08-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Limited Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
BYD Company 08-Jun-23 Approve Allocation of Income For
Limited and Dividends
BYD Company 08-Jun-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For
Limited Board to Fix Their Remuneration
BYD Company 08-Jun-23 Approve/Amend Loan Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted as the
Limited Guarantee to Subsidiary company has failed to disclose pertinent details regarding
this proposal.
BYD Company 08-Jun-23 Approve Transaction with a For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the
Limited Related Party transactions to be contemplated under these proposals
are within the ordinary and usual course of the
company's business and are on normal commercial
terms.
BYD Company 08-Jun-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the
Limited Equity-Linked Securities without following: * The share issuance limit is greater than 10
Preemptive Rights percent of the relevant class of shares for issuance for
cash and non-cash consideration. * The discount limit has
not been specified for issuance for cash and non-cash
consideration.
BYD Company 08-Jun-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the
Limited Equity-Linked Securities without following: * The share issuance limit is greater than 10
Preemptive Rights percent of the relevant class of shares for issuance for
cash and non-cash consideration. * The discount limit has
not been specified for issuance for cash and non-cash
consideration.
SNB Capital China Equity Fund Page 44 of 67 dmall pgudl MY Bgdiuo

Annual Report 2023G

£2023 (§ gl 01




-
SNB Capital

Company Name Meeting Date Proposal Code Description Vote Instruction Voting Policy Rationale

BYD Company 08-Jun-23 Approve Issuance of Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted given the

Limited Warrants/Convertible lack of disclosed information to assess the impact of the

Debentures possible issuance of convertible bonds on shareholders'

rights and value.

BYD Company 08-Jun-23 Issue Updated Indemnification, For

Limited Liability and Exculpation

Agreements for Directors

BYD Company 08-Jun-23 Approve Transaction with a For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the

Limited Related Party transactions to be contemplated under these proposals
are within the ordinary and usual course of the
company's business and are on normal commercial
terms.

China State 08-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For

Construction Statutory Reports

International

Holdings Limited

China State 08-Jun-23 Approve Dividends For

Construction

International

Holdings Limited

China State 08-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted.

Construction

International

Holdings Limited

China State 08-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted.

Construction

International

Holdings Limited

China State 08-Jun-23 Approve Remuneration of For

Construction Directors and/or Committee

International Members

Holdings Limited

China State 08-Jun-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For

Construction Board to Fix Their Remuneration

International

Holdings Limited

China State 08-Jun-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the

Construction Equity-Linked Securities without following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater

International Preemptive Rights than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for

Holdings Limited issuance for cash and non-cash consideration. * The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.

China State 08-Jun-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For

Construction Program

International

Holdings Limited

China State 08-Jun-23 Authorize Reissuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the

Construction Repurchased Shares following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater

International than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for

Holdings Limited issuance for cash and non-cash consideration. * The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.

China State 08-Jun-23 Adopt New Articles of For

Construction Association/Charter

International

Holdings Limited

Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.

Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
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Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For A vote FOR is merited for these routine resolutions
Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports because no concerns have been identified.
Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Approve Provisionary Budget For
Co., Ltd. and Strategy for Fiscal Year 20XX
Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Approve Allocation of Income For
Co., Ltd. and Dividends
Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Ratify Auditors For
Co., Ltd.
Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Approve Transaction with a For
Co., Ltd. Related Party
Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Approve Joint Venture For
Co., Ltd. Agreement
Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Appoint Internal Statutory For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. Auditor(s) [and Approve absence of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
Kweichow Moutai 13-Jun-23 Appoint Internal Statutory For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the
Co., Ltd. Auditor(s) [and Approve absence of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
Li Ning Company 14-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For
Limited Statutory Reports
Li Ning Company 14-Jun-23 Approve Dividends For
Limited
Li Ning Company 14-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Limited
Li Ning Company 14-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Limited
Li Ning Company 14-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Limited
Li Ning Company 14-Jun-23 Approve Remuneration of For
Limited Directors and/or Committee
Members
Li Ning Company 14-Jun-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For
Limited Board to Fix Their Remuneration
Li Ning Company 14-Jun-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or For
Limited Equity-Linked Securities without
Preemptive Rights
Li Ning Company 14-Jun-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For
Limited Program
Li Ning Company 14-Jun-23 Adopt New Articles of For
Limited Association/Charter
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Li Ning Company
Limited

14-Jun-23

Approve Executive Share Option
Plan

Against

A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted because: *
The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the proposed 2023 Scheme, together
with other share incentive schemes of the company,
exceeds 5 percent of the company's issued capital. * The
2023 Scheme lacks challenging performance criteria and
meaningful vesting periods. * The directors eligible to
receive options under the 2023 Scheme are involved in
the administration of the scheme.

Li Ning Company
Limited

14-Jun-23

Approve Restricted Stock Plan

Against

A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted because: *
The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the proposed 2023 SAS, together
with other share incentive schemes of the company,
exceeds 5 percent of the company's issued capital. * The
2023 SAS lacks challenging performance criteria and
meaningful vesting periods. * The directors eligible to
receive awards under the 2023 SAS are involved in the
administration of the scheme.

KE Holdings, Inc.

15-Jun-23

Accept Financial Statements and
Statutory Reports

For

KE Holdings, Inc.

15-Jun-23

Elect Director

Against

A vote AGAINST non-independent director nominees
Wangang Xu and Tao Xu is warranted for failing to
establish a board on which a majority of the directors are
independent directors. A vote FOR director nominee
Hansong Zhu is warranted.

KE Holdings, Inc.

15-Jun-23

Elect Director

Against

A vote AGAINST non-independent director nominees
Wangang Xu and Tao Xu is warranted for failing to
establish a board on which a majority of the directors are
independent directors. A vote FOR director nominee
Hansong Zhu is warranted.

KE Holdings, Inc.

15-Jun-23

Elect Director

For

A vote AGAINST non-independent director nominees
Wangang Xu and Tao Xu is warranted for failing to
establish a board on which a majority of the directors are
independent directors. A vote FOR director nominee
Hansong Zhu is warranted.

KE Holdings, Inc.

15-Jun-23

Approve Remuneration of
Directors and/or Committee
Members

For

KE Holdings, Inc.

15-Jun-23

Approve Issuance of Equity or
Equity-Linked Securities without
Preemptive Rights

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the
following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater
than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for
issuance for cash and non-cash consideration; and * The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.

KE Holdings, Inc.

15-Jun-23

Authorize Share Repurchase
Program

For

KE Holdings, Inc.

15-Jun-23

Authorize Reissuance of
Repurchased Shares

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the
following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater
than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for
issuance for cash and non-cash consideration; and * The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.

KE Holdings, Inc.

15-Jun-23

Approve Auditors and Authorize
Board to Fix Their Remuneration

For

NetEase, Inc.

15-Jun-23

Elect Director

For

A vote FOR the election of William Ding Lei, Alice Cheng
Yu-Fen, Joseph Tong Tze Kay, and Grace Tang Hui is
warranted given that a majority of the board members
are independent and that the board has established
audit, compensation, and nominating committees
composed of fully independent director. Meanwhile, a
vote AGAINST the reelection of Michael Leung Man Kit is
warranted due to concerns on his suitability to serve as a
director of the company.

SNB Capital China Equity Fund

Annual Report 2023G

Page 47 of 67

duimall ogudl JoYI Bgae
£2023 S giadl 0l




-
SNB Capital

Company Name

Meeting Date

Proposal Code Description

Vote Instruction

Voting Policy Rationale

NetEase, Inc.

15-Jun-23

Elect Director

For

A vote FOR the election of William Ding Lei, Alice Cheng
Yu-Fen, Joseph Tong Tze Kay, and Grace Tang Hui is
warranted given that a majority of the board members
are independent and that the board has established
audit, compensation, and nominating committees
composed of fully independent director. Meanwhile, a
vote AGAINST the reelection of Michael Leung Man Kit is
warranted due to concerns on his suitability to serve as a
director of the company.

NetEase, Inc.

15-Jun-23

Elect Director

For

A vote FOR the election of William Ding Lei, Alice Cheng
Yu-Fen, Joseph Tong Tze Kay, and Grace Tang Hui is
warranted given that a majority of the board members
are independent and that the board has established
audit, compensation, and nominating committees
composed of fully independent director. Meanwhile, a
vote AGAINST the reelection of Michael Leung Man Kit is
warranted due to concerns on his suitability to serve as a
director of the company.

NetEase, Inc.

15-Jun-23

Elect Director

For

A vote FOR the election of William Ding Lei, Alice Cheng
Yu-Fen, Joseph Tong Tze Kay, and Grace Tang Hui is
warranted given that a majority of the board members
are independent and that the board has established
audit, compensation, and nominating committees
composed of fully independent director. Meanwhile, a
vote AGAINST the reelection of Michael Leung Man Kit is
warranted due to concerns on his suitability to serve as a
director of the company.

NetEase, Inc.

15-Jun-23

Elect Director

Against

A vote FOR the election of William Ding Lei, Alice Cheng
Yu-Fen, Joseph Tong Tze Kay, and Grace Tang Hui is
warranted given that a majority of the board members
are independent and that the board has established
audit, compensation, and nominating committees
composed of fully independent director. Meanwhile, a
vote AGAINST the reelection of Michael Leung Man Kit is
warranted due to concerns on his suitability to serve as a
director of the company.

NetEase, Inc.

15-Jun-23

Ratify Auditors

For

NetEase, Inc.

15-Jun-23

Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter
-- Non-Routine

For

NetEase, Inc.

15-Jun-23

Amend Restricted Stock Plan

Against

The estimated cost, plan features, and grant practices are
reasonable based on the Equity Plan Scorecard (EPSC);
however, a vote AGAINST this proposal is warranted
because the plan permits repricing and/or exchange of
grants without shareholder approval.

Kuaishou
Technology

16-Jun-23

Accept Financial Statements and
Statutory Reports

For

Kuaishou
Technology

16-Jun-23

Approve Stock Option Plan
Grants

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2023 Scheme, together with
other share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The 2023
Scheme lacks challenging performance criteria and
meaningful vesting periods. * The directors eligible to
receive options under the 2023 Scheme are involved in
its administration.

Kuaishou
Technology

16-Jun-23

Approve Executive Share Option
Plan

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2023 Scheme, together with
other share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The 2023
Scheme lacks challenging performance criteria and
meaningful vesting periods. * The directors eligible to
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receive options under the 2023 Scheme are involved in
its administration.

Kuaishou 16-Jun-23 Approve Executive Share Option | Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:

Technology Plan * The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2023 Scheme, together with
other share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The 2023
Scheme lacks challenging performance criteria and
meaningful vesting periods. * The directors eligible to
receive options under the 2023 Scheme are involved in
its administration.

Kuaishou 16-Jun-23 Approve Stock Option Plan Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:

Technology Grants * The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2023 Scheme, together with
other share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The 2023
Scheme lacks challenging performance criteria and
meaningful vesting periods. * The directors eligible to
receive options under the 2023 Scheme are involved in
its administration.

Kuaishou 16-Jun-23 Approve Stock Option Plan Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:

Technology Grants * The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2023 Scheme, together with
other share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * The 2023
Scheme lacks challenging performance criteria and
meaningful vesting periods. * The directors eligible to
receive options under the 2023 Scheme are involved in
its administration.

Kuaishou 16-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.

Technology

Kuaishou 16-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.

Technology

Kuaishou 16-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.

Technology

Kuaishou 16-Jun-23 Approve Remuneration of For

Technology Directors and/or Committee

Members

Kuaishou 16-Jun-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For

Technology Program

Kuaishou 16-Jun-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the

Technology Equity-Linked Securities without following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater

Preemptive Rights than 10 percent of the class B shares for issuance for cash

and non-cash consideration. * The company has not
specified the discount limit for issuance for cash and non-
cash consideration.

Kuaishou 16-Jun-23 Authorize Reissuance of Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the

Technology Repurchased Shares following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater
than 10 percent of the class B shares for issuance for cash
and non-cash consideration. * The company has not
specified the discount limit for issuance for cash and non-
cash consideration.

Kuaishou 16-Jun-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For

Technology Board to Fix Their Remuneration

Kuaishou 16-Jun-23 Adopt New Articles of For

Technology Association/Charter

Innovent 21-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and For

Biologics, Inc. Statutory Reports

Innovent 21-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the

Biologics, Inc. absence of any known issues concerning the nominees
and the company's board and committee dynamics.
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Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Elect Director

For

A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the
absence of any known issues concerning the nominees
and the company's board and committee dynamics.

Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Approve Remuneration of
Directors and/or Committee
Members

For

Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Approve Auditors and Authorize
Board to Fix Their Remuneration

For

Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Authorize Share Repurchase
Program

For

Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Approve Issuance of Equity or
Equity-Linked Securities without
Preemptive Rights

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the
following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater
than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for
issuance for cash and non-cash consideration. * The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.

Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Authorize Reissuance of
Repurchased Shares

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted for the
following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is greater
than 10 percent of the relevant class of shares for
issuance for cash and non-cash consideration. * The
company has not specified the discount limit for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.

Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2020 RS Plan, together with other
share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * Performance
conditions and meaningful vesting periods have not been
disclosed. * The directors eligible to receive awards
under the 2020 RS Plan may be involved in the
administration of the scheme.

Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2020 RS Plan, together with other
share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * Performance
conditions and meaningful vesting periods have not been
disclosed. * The directors eligible to receive awards
under the 2020 RS Plan may be involved in the
administration of the scheme.

Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2020 RS Plan, together with other
share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * Performance
conditions and meaningful vesting periods have not been
disclosed. * The directors eligible to receive awards
under the 2020 RS Plan may be involved in the
administration of the scheme.

Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2020 RS Plan, together with other
share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * Performance
conditions and meaningful vesting periods have not been
disclosed. * The directors eligible to receive awards
under the 2020 RS Plan may be involved in the
administration of the scheme.

Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2020 RS Plan, together with other
share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * Performance
conditions and meaningful vesting periods have not been
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disclosed. * The directors eligible to receive awards
under the 2020 RS Plan may be involved in the
administration of the scheme.

Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2020 RS Plan, together with other
share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * Performance
conditions and meaningful vesting periods have not been
disclosed. * The directors eligible to receive awards
under the 2020 RS Plan may be involved in the
administration of the scheme.

Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2020 RS Plan, together with other
share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * Performance
conditions and meaningful vesting periods have not been
disclosed. * The directors eligible to receive awards
under the 2020 RS Plan may be involved in the
administration of the scheme.

Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2020 RS Plan, together with other
share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * Performance
conditions and meaningful vesting periods have not been
disclosed. * The directors eligible to receive awards
under the 2020 RS Plan may be involved in the
administration of the scheme.

Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2020 RS Plan, together with other
share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * Performance
conditions and meaningful vesting periods have not been
disclosed. * The directors eligible to receive awards
under the 2020 RS Plan may be involved in the
administration of the scheme.

Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2020 RS Plan, together with other
share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * Performance
conditions and meaningful vesting periods have not been
disclosed. * The directors eligible to receive awards
under the 2020 RS Plan may be involved in the
administration of the scheme.

Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2020 RS Plan, together with other
share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * Performance
conditions and meaningful vesting periods have not been
disclosed. * The directors eligible to receive awards
under the 2020 RS Plan may be involved in the
administration of the scheme.

Innovent
Biologics, Inc.

21-Jun-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2020 RS Plan, together with other
share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * Performance
conditions and meaningful vesting periods have not been
disclosed. * The directors eligible to receive awards
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under the 2020 RS Plan may be involved in the
administration of the scheme.

Innovent 21-Jun-23 Approve Share Plan Grant Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:

Biologics, Inc. * The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2020 RS Plan, together with other
share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * Performance
conditions and meaningful vesting periods have not been
disclosed. * The directors eligible to receive awards
under the 2020 RS Plan may be involved in the
administration of the scheme.

Innovent 21-Jun-23 Approve Share Plan Grant Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:

Biologics, Inc. * The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the 2020 RS Plan, together with other
share incentive schemes of the company, exceeds 5
percent of the company's issued capital. * Performance
conditions and meaningful vesting periods have not been
disclosed. * The directors eligible to receive awards
under the 2020 RS Plan may be involved in the
administration of the scheme.

Innovent 21-Jun-23 Adopt New Articles of For

Biologics, Inc. Association/Charter

JD.com, Inc. 21-Jun-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter For

-- Non-Routine

Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Co., Ltd. and Dividends

Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Ratify Auditors For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the

Co., Ltd. absence of any known issues concerning the audit firms,
their remuneration, and the way the audit was
conducted.

Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Ratify Auditors For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the

Co., Ltd. absence of any known issues concerning the audit firms,
their remuneration, and the way the audit was
conducted.

Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Approve Transaction with a Against A vote AGAINST this proposal is warranted because the

Co., Ltd. Related Party proposed related-party transactions include a financial
service agreement with the group finance company,
which may expose the company to unnecessary risks.

Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Approve/Amend Loan For

Co., Ltd. Guarantee to Subsidiary

Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Authorize Use of Financial For

Co., Ltd. Derivatives
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Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Issue Updated Indemnification, For
Co., Ltd. Liability and Exculpation
Agreements for Directors
Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted for the
Co., Ltd. Equity-Linked Securities without following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is 10
Preemptive Rights percent of the relevant class of shares for issuance for
cash and non-cash consideration. * The company has
specified a discount limit which is 10 percent for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.
Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted for the
Co., Ltd. Equity-Linked Securities without following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is 10
Preemptive Rights percent of the relevant class of shares for issuance for
cash and non-cash consideration. * The company has
specified a discount limit which is 10 percent for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.
Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted for the
Co., Ltd. Equity-Linked Securities without following: * The aggregate share issuance limit is 10
Preemptive Rights percent of the relevant class of shares for issuance for
cash and non-cash consideration. * The company has
specified a discount limit which is 10 percent for issuance
for cash and non-cash consideration.
Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For
Co., Ltd. Program
Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For
Co., Ltd. Program
Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Company-Specific-- For
Co., Ltd. Compensation-Related
Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Company-Specific-- For
Co., Ltd. Compensation-Related
Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For
Co., Ltd. Program
Haier Smart Home 26-Jun-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For
Co., Ltd. Program
Ping An Bank Co., 26-Jun-23 Elect Director For
Ltd.
Baidu, Inc. 27-Jun-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter For
-- Non-Routine
China Merchants 27-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
China Merchants 27-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
China Merchants 27-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
China Merchants 27-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
China Merchants 27-Jun-23 Approve Allocation of Income For
Bank Co., Ltd. and Dividends
China Merchants 27-Jun-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize | Against A vote AGAINST this proposal is warranted given that the
Bank Co., Ltd. Board to Fix Their Remuneration non-audit fees exceeded the total audit fees paid to the
company's audit firm in the latest fiscal year without
satisfactory explanation.
China Merchants 27-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the
Bank Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
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China Merchants 27-Jun-23 Company Specific Organization For

Bank Co., Ltd. Related

China Merchants 27-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted.

Bank Co., Ltd.

China Merchants 27-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted.

Bank Co., Ltd.

H World Group 27-Jun-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For

Ltd. Board to Fix Their Remuneration

H World Group 27-Jun-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter For

Ltd. -- Non-Routine

H World Group 27-Jun-23 Authorize Board to Ratify and For

Ltd. Execute Approved Resolutions

Wouxi Biologics 27-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For

(Cayman) Inc. Statutory Reports

Wuxi Biologics 27-Jun-23 Elect Director For

(Cayman) Inc.

Wouxi Biologics 27-Jun-23 Elect Director For

(Cayman) Inc.

Wouxi Biologics 27-Jun-23 Elect Director Against A vote AGAINST non-independent director nominee

(Cayman) Inc. Kenneth Walton Hitchner Ill is warranted as the board is
not one-third independent.

Wouxi Biologics 27-Jun-23 Elect Director For

(Cayman) Inc.

Wouxi Biologics 27-Jun-23 Approve Remuneration of For

(Cayman) Inc. Directors and/or Committee

Members

Wouxi Biologics 27-Jun-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For

(Cayman) Inc. Board to Fix Their Remuneration

Wouxi Biologics 27-Jun-23 Amend Restricted Stock Plan Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:-

(Cayman) Inc. The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the Scheme and the Program,
together with other share incentive schemes of the
company, exceeds 5 percent of the company's issued
capital.- Performance conditions and meaningful vesting
periods under the schemes have not been disclosed.- The
directors eligible to receive awards under the Scheme
and the Program are involved in the administration of the
schemes.- The proposed amendments to the Scheme and
the Program would not address the schemes' current
negative features.

Wouxi Biologics 27-Jun-23 Amend Restricted Stock Plan Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:-

(Cayman) Inc. The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the Scheme and the Program,
together with other share incentive schemes of the
company, exceeds 5 percent of the company's issued
capital.- Performance conditions and meaningful vesting
periods under the schemes have not been disclosed.- The
directors eligible to receive awards under the Scheme
and the Program are involved in the administration of the
schemes.- The proposed amendments to the Scheme and
the Program would not address the schemes' current
negative features.

Wouxi Biologics 27-Jun-23 Approve Share Plan Grant Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:-

(Cayman) Inc. The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the Scheme and the Program,
together with other share incentive schemes of the
company, exceeds 5 percent of the company's issued
capital.- Performance conditions and meaningful vesting
periods under the schemes have not been disclosed.- The
directors eligible to receive awards under the Scheme
and the Program are involved in the administration of the
schemes.- The proposed amendments to the Scheme and
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the Program would not address the schemes' current
negative features.

Wuxi Biologics 27-Jun-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted as the

(Cayman) Inc. Equity-Linked Securities without company has not specified the discount limit for shares

Preemptive Rights to be issued for non-cash consideration.

Wouxi Biologics 27-Jun-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For

(Cayman) Inc. Program

Wouxi Biologics 27-Jun-23 Adopt New Articles of For

(Cayman) Inc. Association/Charter

China Overseas 28-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For

Land & Statutory Reports

Investment Ltd.

China Overseas 28-Jun-23 Approve Dividends For

Land &

Investment Ltd.

China Overseas 28-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR the election of both nominees is warranted.

Land &

Investment Ltd.

China Overseas 28-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR the election of both nominees is warranted.

Land &

Investment Ltd.

China Overseas 28-Jun-23 Approve Remuneration of For

Land & Directors and/or Committee

Investment Ltd. Members

China Overseas 28-Jun-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For

Land & Board to Fix Their Remuneration

Investment Ltd.

China Overseas 28-Jun-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For

Land & Program

Investment Ltd.

China Overseas 28-Jun-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted given that

Land & Equity-Linked Securities without the company has not specified the discount limit for

Investment Ltd. Preemptive Rights issuance for cash and non-cash consideration.

China Railway 28-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Group Limited Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

China Railway 28-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Group Limited Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

China Railway 28-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Group Limited Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

China Railway 28-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Group Limited Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

China Railway 28-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Group Limited Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

China Railway 28-Jun-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Group Limited and Dividends

China Railway 28-Jun-23 Approve Provisionary Budget For

Group Limited and Strategy for Fiscal Year 20XX

China Railway 28-Jun-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize | For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the

Group Limited Board to Fix Their Remuneration absence of any known issues concerning the audit firms,
their remuneration, and the way the audit was
conducted.

China Railway 28-Jun-23 Appoint Internal Statutory For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given the

Group Limited Auditor(s) [and Approve absence of any known issues concerning the audit firms,
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Auditor's/Auditors' their remuneration, and the way the audit was
Remuneration] conducted.
China Railway 28-Jun-23 Approve Remuneration of For
Group Limited Directors and/or Committee
Members
China Railway 28-Jun-23 Issue Updated Indemnification, For
Group Limited Liability and Exculpation
Agreements for Directors
China Railway 28-Jun-23 Approve/Amend Loan Against
Group Limited Guarantee to Subsidiary
China Railway 28-Jun-23 Approve Loan Agreement For
Group Limited
Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For
Kong) Limited Statutory Reports
Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23 Approve Dividends For
Kong) Limited
Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Richard von
Kong) Limited Braunschweig is warranted for failing to attend at least
75 percent of board meetings in the most recent fiscal
year, without a satisfactory explanation. In the absence
of any significant issues concerning other nominees, a
vote FOR their election is warranted.
Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Richard von
Kong) Limited Braunschweig is warranted for failing to attend at least
75 percent of board meetings in the most recent fiscal
year, without a satisfactory explanation. In the absence
of any significant issues concerning other nominees, a
vote FOR their election is warranted.
Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Richard von
Kong) Limited Braunschweig is warranted for failing to attend at least
75 percent of board meetings in the most recent fiscal
year, without a satisfactory explanation. In the absence
of any significant issues concerning other nominees, a
vote FOR their election is warranted.
Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Richard von
Kong) Limited Braunschweig is warranted for failing to attend at least
75 percent of board meetings in the most recent fiscal
year, without a satisfactory explanation. In the absence
of any significant issues concerning other nominees, a
vote FOR their election is warranted.
Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Richard von
Kong) Limited Braunschweig is warranted for failing to attend at least
75 percent of board meetings in the most recent fiscal
year, without a satisfactory explanation. In the absence
of any significant issues concerning other nominees, a
vote FOR their election is warranted.
Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23 Elect Director Against A vote AGAINST the election of Richard von
Kong) Limited Braunschweig is warranted for failing to attend at least
75 percent of board meetings in the most recent fiscal
year, without a satisfactory explanation. In the absence
of any significant issues concerning other nominees, a
vote FOR their election is warranted.
Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Richard von
Kong) Limited Braunschweig is warranted for failing to attend at least
75 percent of board meetings in the most recent fiscal
year, without a satisfactory explanation. In the absence
of any significant issues concerning other nominees, a
vote FOR their election is warranted.
Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23 Approve Remuneration of For
Kong) Limited Directors and/or Committee
Members
Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For
Kong) Limited Board to Fix Their Remuneration
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Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23
Kong) Limited

Adopt New Articles of
Association/Charter

For

Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23
Kong) Limited

Approve Transaction with a
Related Party

For

A vote FOR these transactions is warranted given: * the
transactions to be contemplated under these proposals
are within the ordinary and usual course of the
company's business and are on normal commercial
terms; and * the independent non-executive directors
and independent financial advisor believe that the
transactions are fair and reasonable for the company's
shareholders.

Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23
Kong) Limited

Approve Transaction with a
Related Party

For

A vote FOR these transactions is warranted given: * the
transactions to be contemplated under these proposals
are within the ordinary and usual course of the
company's business and are on normal commercial
terms; and * the independent non-executive directors
and independent financial advisor believe that the
transactions are fair and reasonable for the company's
shareholders.

Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23
Kong) Limited

Approve Transaction with a
Related Party

For

A vote FOR these transactions is warranted given: * the
transactions to be contemplated under these proposals
are within the ordinary and usual course of the
company's business and are on normal commercial
terms; and * the independent non-executive directors
and independent financial advisor believe that the
transactions are fair and reasonable for the company's
shareholders.

Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23
Kong) Limited

Approve Transaction with a
Related Party

For

A vote FOR these transactions is warranted given: * the
transactions to be contemplated under these proposals
are within the ordinary and usual course of the
company's business and are on normal commercial
terms; and * the independent non-executive directors
and independent financial advisor believe that the
transactions are fair and reasonable for the company's
shareholders.

Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23
Kong) Limited

Approve Transaction with a
Related Party

For

A vote FOR these transactions is warranted given: * the
transactions to be contemplated under these proposals
are within the ordinary and usual course of the
company's business and are on normal commercial
terms; and * the independent non-executive directors
and independent financial advisor believe that the
transactions are fair and reasonable for the company's
shareholders.

Sinotruk (Hong 28-Jun-23
Kong) Limited

Approve Transaction with a
Related Party

For

A vote FOR these transactions is warranted given: * the
transactions to be contemplated under these proposals
are within the ordinary and usual course of the
company's business and are on normal commercial
terms; and * the independent non-executive directors
and independent financial advisor believe that the
transactions are fair and reasonable for the company's
shareholders.

China 29-Jun-23
Construction Bank
Corporation

Accept Financial Statements and
Statutory Reports

For

In the absence of any known issues concerning the
company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

China 29-Jun-23
Construction Bank
Corporation

Accept Financial Statements and
Statutory Reports

For

In the absence of any known issues concerning the
company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

China 29-Jun-23
Construction Bank
Corporation

Accept Financial Statements and
Statutory Reports

For

In the absence of any known issues concerning the
company's audited accounts, financial statements, and
statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.
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China 29-Jun-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Construction Bank and Dividends

Corporation

China 29-Jun-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For

Construction Bank Board to Fix Their Remuneration

Corporation

China 29-Jun-23 Approve Provisionary Budget For

Construction Bank and Strategy for Fiscal Year 20XX

Corporation

China 29-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence

Construction Bank of any known issues concerning the nominees and the

Corporation company's board and committee dynamics.

China 29-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence

Construction Bank of any known issues concerning the nominees and the

Corporation company's board and committee dynamics.

China 29-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence

Construction Bank of any known issues concerning the nominees and the

Corporation company's board and committee dynamics.

China 29-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence

Construction Bank of any known issues concerning the nominees and the

Corporation company's board and committee dynamics.

China 29-Jun-23 Appoint Internal Statutory For In the absence of any known issues relating to the

Construction Bank Auditor(s) [and Approve nominees, a vote FOR their election is warranted.

Corporation Auditor's/Auditors'

Remuneration]

China 29-Jun-23 Appoint Internal Statutory For In the absence of any known issues relating to the

Construction Bank Auditor(s) [and Approve nominees, a vote FOR their election is warranted.

Corporation Auditor's/Auditors'

Remuneration]

China 29-Jun-23 Approve Investment and For

Construction Bank Financing Policy

Corporation

China 29-Jun-23 Authorize Issuance of For

Construction Bank Bonds/Debentures

Corporation

Industrial and 29-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Commercial Bank Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and

of China Limited statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Industrial and 29-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Commercial Bank Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and

of China Limited statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Industrial and 29-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For In the absence of any known issues concerning the

Commercial Bank Statutory Reports company's audited accounts, financial statements, and

of China Limited statutory reports, a vote FOR these resolutions is
warranted.

Industrial and 29-Jun-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Commercial Bank and Dividends

of China Limited

Industrial and 29-Jun-23 Approve Provisionary Budget For

Commercial Bank and Strategy for Fiscal Year 20XX

of China Limited

Industrial and 29-Jun-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For

Commercial Bank Board to Fix Their Remuneration

of China Limited

Industrial and 29-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the

Commercial Bank absence of any known issues concerning the nominees

of China Limited and the company's board and committee dynamics.

Industrial and 29-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR both nominees is warranted given the

Commercial Bank absence of any known issues concerning the nominees

of China Limited and the company's board and committee dynamics.

SNB Capital China Equity Fund Page 58 of 67 dmall pgudl MY Bgdiuo

Annual Report 2023G

£2023 (§ gl 01




-
SNB Capital

Company Name Meeting Date Proposal Code Description Vote Instruction Voting Policy Rationale

Industrial and 29-Jun-23 Issue Updated Indemnification, For

Commercial Bank Liability and Exculpation

of China Limited Agreements for Directors

China Yangtze 30-Jun-23 Approve/Amend Investment in For

Power Co., Ltd. Project

Meituan 30-Jun-23 Accept Financial Statements and | For

Statutory Reports

Meituan 30-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Wang Huiwen is
warranted given that his failure to ensure the company's
compliance with relevant rules and regulations raise
serious concerns on their ability to fulfill fiduciary duties
in the company. In the absence of any significant issues
concerning other nominees, a vote FOR their election is
warranted.

Meituan 30-Jun-23 Elect Director Against A vote AGAINST the election of Wang Huiwen is
warranted given that his failure to ensure the company's
compliance with relevant rules and regulations raise
serious concerns on their ability to fulfill fiduciary duties
in the company. In the absence of any significant issues
concerning other nominees, a vote FOR their election is
warranted.

Meituan 30-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Wang Huiwen is
warranted given that his failure to ensure the company's
compliance with relevant rules and regulations raise
serious concerns on their ability to fulfill fiduciary duties
in the company. In the absence of any significant issues
concerning other nominees, a vote FOR their election is
warranted.

Meituan 30-Jun-23 Elect Director For A vote AGAINST the election of Wang Huiwen is
warranted given that his failure to ensure the company's
compliance with relevant rules and regulations raise
serious concerns on their ability to fulfill fiduciary duties
in the company. In the absence of any significant issues
concerning other nominees, a vote FOR their election is
warranted.

Meituan 30-Jun-23 Approve Remuneration of For

Directors and/or Committee
Members
Meituan 30-Jun-23 Approve Issuance of Equity or Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted given that
Equity-Linked Securities without the company has not specified the discount limit for
Preemptive Rights issuance for cash and non-cash consideration.
Meituan 30-Jun-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For
Program
Meituan 30-Jun-23 Approve Auditors and Authorize For
Board to Fix Their Remuneration
Meituan 30-Jun-23 Amend Executive Share Option Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
Plan * The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS,
together with other share incentive schemes of the
company, exceeds 5 percent of the company's issued
capital. * The Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS lacks
challenging performance conditions and meaningful
vesting periods. * The directors eligible to receive options
and/or awards under the Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS
are involved in its administration. * The proposed
amendments do not address the negative features of the
Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS.

Meituan 30-Jun-23 Amend Restricted Stock Plan Against A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS,
together with other share incentive schemes of the
company, exceeds 5 percent of the company's issued
capital. * The Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS lacks
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challenging performance conditions and meaningful
vesting periods. * The directors eligible to receive options
and/or awards under the Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS
are involved in its administration. * The proposed
amendments do not address the negative features of the
Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS.

Meituan

30-Jun-23

Approve Stock Option Plan
Grants

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS,
together with other share incentive schemes of the
company, exceeds 5 percent of the company's issued
capital. * The Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS lacks
challenging performance conditions and meaningful
vesting periods. * The directors eligible to receive options
and/or awards under the Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS
are involved in its administration. * The proposed
amendments do not address the negative features of the
Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS.

Meituan

30-Jun-23

Approve Stock Option Plan
Grants

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS,
together with other share incentive schemes of the
company, exceeds 5 percent of the company's issued
capital. * The Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS lacks
challenging performance conditions and meaningful
vesting periods. * The directors eligible to receive options
and/or awards under the Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS
are involved in its administration. * The proposed
amendments do not address the negative features of the
Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS.

Meituan

30-Jun-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS,
together with other share incentive schemes of the
company, exceeds 5 percent of the company's issued
capital. * The Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS lacks
challenging performance conditions and meaningful
vesting periods. * The directors eligible to receive options
and/or awards under the Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS
are involved in its administration. * The proposed
amendments do not address the negative features of the
Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS.

Meituan

30-Jun-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS,
together with other share incentive schemes of the
company, exceeds 5 percent of the company's issued
capital. * The Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS lacks
challenging performance conditions and meaningful
vesting periods. * The directors eligible to receive options
and/or awards under the Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS
are involved in its administration. * The proposed
amendments do not address the negative features of the
Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS.

Meituan

30-Jun-23

Approve Share Plan Grant

Against

A vote AGAINST these resolutions is warranted because:
* The company could be considered a mature company,
and the limit under the Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS,
together with other share incentive schemes of the
company, exceeds 5 percent of the company's issued
capital. * The Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS lacks
challenging performance conditions and meaningful
vesting periods. * The directors eligible to receive options
and/or awards under the Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS
are involved in its administration. * The proposed
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amendments do not address the negative features of the
Post-IPO SOS and Post-IPO SAS.
Meituan 30-Jun-23 Adopt New Articles of For
Association/Charter
Beijing Oriental 05-Jul-23 Authorize Issuance of For
Yuhong Bonds/Debentures
Waterproof
Technology Co.,
Ltd.
Beijing Oriental 05-Jul-23 Authorize Issuance of For
Yuhong Bonds/Debentures
Waterproof
Technology Co.,
Ltd.
Midea Group Co. 13-Jul-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For
Ltd. Program and Cancellation of
Repurchased Shares
Midea Group Co. 13-Jul-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For
Ltd. Program and Cancellation of
Repurchased Shares
Midea Group Co. 13-Jul-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For
Ltd. Program and Cancellation of
Repurchased Shares
Midea Group Co. 13-Jul-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For
Ltd. Program and Cancellation of
Repurchased Shares
Midea Group Co. 13-Jul-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For
Ltd. Program and Cancellation of
Repurchased Shares
Midea Group Co. 13-Jul-23 Elect Director For
Ltd.
Shenzhen Mindray | 18-Jul-23 Elect Director For
Bio-Medical
Electronics Co.,
Ltd.
Shenzhen Mindray 18-Jul-23 Approve Use of Proceeds from For
Bio-Medical Fund Raising Activities
Electronics Co.,
Ltd.
NARI Technology 23-Aug-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
NARI Technology 23-Aug-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
NARI Technology 23-Aug-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
NARI Technology 23-Aug-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Co., Ltd. Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Board Seats)
NARI Technology 23-Aug-23 Appoint Internal Statutory For
Co., Ltd. Auditor(s) [and Approve
Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
Contemporary 24-Aug-23 Approve Restricted Stock Plan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the performance
Amperex hurdles are proposed in the second half of the year which
Technology Co., also take into consideration of that from the first half of
Ltd. year. Its fairness may be questionable.
Contemporary 24-Aug-23 Approve Restricted Stock Plan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the performance
Amperex hurdles are proposed in the second half of the year which
Technology Co., also take into consideration of that from the first half of
Ltd. year. Its fairness may be questionable.
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Contemporary 24-Aug-23 Approve Restricted Stock Plan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the performance
Amperex hurdles are proposed in the second half of the year which
Technology Co., also take into consideration of that from the first half of
Ltd. year. Its fairness may be questionable.
Contemporary 24-Aug-23 Elect Director For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Amperex of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Technology Co.,
Ltd.
Contemporary 24-Aug-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Amperex Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Technology Co., Board Seats)
Ltd.
Contemporary 24-Aug-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Amperex Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Technology Co., Board Seats)
Ltd.
Contemporary 24-Aug-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted given the absence
Amperex Voting or More Nominees Than of any known issues concerning the nominees.
Technology Co., Board Seats)
Ltd.
Kweichow Moutai 07-Sep-23 Elect Director For
Co., Ltd.
Zhejiang Sanhua 07-Sep-23 Approve Special/Interim For
Intelligent Dividends
Controls Co., Ltd.
Zhejiang Sanhua 07-Sep-23 Amend Articles/Charter to For
Intelligent Reflect Changes in Capital
Controls Co., Ltd.
BYD Company 19-Sep-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Limited Voting or More Nominees Than
Board Seats)
BYD Company 19-Sep-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Limited Voting or More Nominees Than
Board Seats)
BYD Company 19-Sep-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Limited Voting or More Nominees Than
Board Seats)
BYD Company 19-Sep-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Limited Voting or More Nominees Than
Board Seats)
BYD Company 19-Sep-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Limited Voting or More Nominees Than
Board Seats)
BYD Company 19-Sep-23 Elect Director (Cumulative For A vote FOR all nominees is warranted.
Limited Voting or More Nominees Than
Board Seats)
BYD Company 19-Sep-23 Appoint Internal Statutory For A vote FOR the election of supervisor nominees is
Limited Auditor(s) [and Approve warranted given the absence of any known issues
Auditor's/Auditors' concerning the nominees.
Remuneration]
BYD Company 19-Sep-23 Appoint Internal Statutory For A vote FOR the election of supervisor nominees is
Limited Auditor(s) [and Approve warranted given the absence of any known issues
Auditor's/Auditors' concerning the nominees.
Remuneration]
BYD Company 19-Sep-23 Appoint Alternate Internal For A vote FOR the election of supervisor nominees is
Limited Statutory Auditor(s) [and warranted given the absence of any known issues
Approve Auditor's/Auditors' concerning the nominees.
Remuneration]
BYD Company 19-Sep-23 Approve Remuneration of For Director and supervisor remuneration at Hong Kong-
Limited Directors and/or Committee listed companies are usually reasonable. In the absence
Members of known concerns over director and supervisor
remuneration at the company, a vote FOR these
proposals is warranted.
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BYD Company 19-Sep-23 Approve Remuneration of For Director and supervisor remuneration at Hong Kong-

Limited Directors and/or Committee listed companies are usually reasonable. In the absence

Members of known concerns over director and supervisor

remuneration at the company, a vote FOR these
proposals is warranted.

Angang Steel 22-Sep-23 Elect Director For

Company Limited

Beijing Oriental 25-Sep-23 Approve Restricted Stock Plan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because directors eligible to

Yuhong receive performance shares under the scheme are

Waterproof involved in the administration of the scheme.

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Beijing Oriental 25-Sep-23 Approve Restricted Stock Plan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because directors eligible to

Yuhong receive performance shares under the scheme are

Waterproof involved in the administration of the scheme.

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Beijing Oriental 25-Sep-23 Approve Restricted Stock Plan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because directors eligible to

Yuhong receive performance shares under the scheme are

Waterproof involved in the administration of the scheme.

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Beijing Oriental 25-Sep-23 Approve Restricted Stock Plan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the performance

Yuhong hurdle adjustments are proposed in the second half of

Waterproof the year which also take into consideration of that from

Technology Co., the first half of year. Its fairness may be questionable.

Ltd.

Beijing Oriental 25-Sep-23 Approve Restricted Stock Plan Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the performance

Yuhong hurdle adjustments are proposed in the second half of

Waterproof the year which also take into consideration of that from

Technology Co., the first half of year. Its fairness may be questionable.

Ltd.

Beijing Oriental 25-Sep-23 Increase Authorized Common For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been

Yuhong Stock identified.

Waterproof

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Beijing Oriental 25-Sep-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been

Yuhong -- Non-Routine identified.

Waterproof

Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Alibaba Group 28-Sep-23 Elect Director For

Holding Limited

Alibaba Group 28-Sep-23 Elect Director Against A vote AGAINST is warranted as the company is on TSR

Holding Limited list and nominee has been on the board for 3 years or
more.

Alibaba Group 28-Sep-23 Elect Director Against A vote AGAINST is warranted as the company is on TSR

Holding Limited list and nominee has been on the board for 3 years or
more.

Alibaba Group 28-Sep-23 Ratify Auditors For

Holding Limited

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Authorize a New Class of For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Ltd. Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing
could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Authorize a New Class of For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Ltd. Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing
could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Authorize a New Class of For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Ltd. Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing
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could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Authorize a New Class of For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Ltd. Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing
could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Authorize a New Class of For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Ltd. Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing
could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Authorize a New Class of For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Ltd. Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing
could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Authorize a New Class of For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Ltd. Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing
could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Authorize a New Class of For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Ltd. Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing
could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Authorize a New Class of For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Ltd. Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing
could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Approve Use of Proceeds from For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Ltd. Fund Raising Activities grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing
could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Authorize a New Class of For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Ltd. Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing
could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Authorize a New Class of For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Ltd. Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing
could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Authorize a New Class of For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Ltd. Common Stock grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing
could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been

Ltd. -- Non-Routine identified.

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been

Ltd. -- Organization-Related identified.

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Approve/Amend Regulations on For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been

Ltd. Board of Directors identified.

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Elect Director For

Ltd.

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Issue Updated Indemnification, For

Ltd. Liability and Exculpation

Agreements for Directors

Midea Group Co. 11-Oct-23 Ratify Auditors For A vote FOR is merited because: * the proposal is

Ltd. grounded on sound rationales; * the proposed listing
could enable the company to tap international capital
markets to enhance its fund-raising capacity.

Zhejiang Sanhua 11-Oct-23 Authorize a New Class of For

Intelligent Common Stock

Controls Co., Ltd.

Zhejiang Sanhua 11-Oct-23 Authorize a New Class of For

Intelligent Common Stock

Controls Co., Ltd.
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Zhejiang Sanhua 11-Oct-23 Authorize a New Class of For
Intelligent Common Stock
Controls Co., Ltd.
Zhejiang Sanhua 11-Oct-23 Amend Corporate Purpose For
Intelligent
Controls Co., Ltd.
Venustech Group 17-Oct-23 Approve Issuance of Shares fora | Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposal does
Inc. Private Placement not address the concerns that resulted in the negative
recommendation on the underlying private placement
plan in the initial ISS report.
Venustech Group 17-Oct-23 Approve Issuance of Shares fora | Against A vote AGAINST is warranted because the proposal does
Inc. Private Placement not address the concerns that resulted in the negative
recommendation on the underlying private placement
plan in the initial ISS report.
Angang Steel 26-Oct-23 Approve Transaction with a For
Company Limited Related Party
Angang Steel 26-Oct-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Company Limited Program and Cancellation of absence of any known issues concerning the proposed
Repurchased Shares repurchase and cancellation of part of the restricted A
shares, and the proposed amendments to the company's
Articles.
Angang Steel 26-0Oct-23 Company Specific - Equity For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given the
Company Limited Related absence of any known issues concerning the proposed
repurchase and cancellation of part of the restricted A
shares, and the proposed amendments to the company's
Articles.
Angang Steel 26-Oct-23 Authorize Share Repurchase For
Company Limited Program and Cancellation of
Repurchased Shares
Anhui Conch 02-Nov-23 Appoint Internal Statutory For
Cement Company Auditor(s) [and Approve
Limited Auditor's/Auditors'
Remuneration]
China 10-Nov-23 Elect a Shareholder-Nominee to For
International the Board (Proxy Access
Capital Nominee)
Corporation
Limited
Ping An Bank Co., 14-Nov-23 Elect Director For
Ltd.
Industrial and 30-Nov-23 Approve Remuneration of For Director and supervisor remuneration at Hong Kong-
Commercial Bank Directors and/or Committee listed companies are usually reasonable. In the absence
of China Limited Members of known concerns over director and supervisor
remuneration at the company, a vote FOR these
proposals is warranted.
Industrial and 30-Nov-23 Approve Remuneration of For Director and supervisor remuneration at Hong Kong-
Commercial Bank Directors and/or Committee listed companies are usually reasonable. In the absence
of China Limited Members of known concerns over director and supervisor
remuneration at the company, a vote FOR these
proposals is warranted.
Industrial and 30-Nov-23 Approve Charitable Donations For
Commercial Bank
of China Limited
Industrial and 30-Nov-23 Authorize Issuance of For
Commercial Bank Bonds/Debentures
of China Limited
Industrial and 30-Nov-23 Elect Director For
Commercial Bank
of China Limited
Kweichow Moutai 06-Dec-23 Amend Articles/Bylaws/Charter For
Co., Ltd. -- Non-Routine
Kweichow Moutai 06-Dec-23 Elect Director For
Co., Ltd.
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Kweichow Moutai 06-Dec-23 Approve Dividend Distribution For

Co., Ltd. Policy

Zijin Mining Group | 08-Dec-23 Approve Executive Share Option For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the

Co., Ltd. Plan terms of the proposed 2023 SOS are reasonable.

Zijin Mining Group 08-Dec-23 Approve Executive Share Option For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the

Co., Ltd. Plan terms of the proposed 2023 SOS are reasonable.

Zijin Mining Group | 08-Dec-23 Approve Executive Share Option For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the

Co., Ltd. Plan terms of the proposed 2023 SOS are reasonable.

Zijin Mining Group 08-Dec-23 Approve Qualified Employee For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted. Despite the

Co., Ltd. Stock Purchase Plan discount represented by the issuance of repurchased
shares to the repurchase costs of the company's treasury
shares, the 2023 ESOS includes performance hurdles and
vesting conditions that is expected to mitigate concerns
over the said discount.

Zijin Mining Group 08-Dec-23 Approve Qualified Employee For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted. Despite the

Co., Ltd. Stock Purchase Plan discount represented by the issuance of repurchased
shares to the repurchase costs of the company's treasury
shares, the 2023 ESOS includes performance hurdles and
vesting conditions that is expected to mitigate concerns
over the said discount.

Zijin Mining Group | 08-Dec-23 Approve Qualified Employee For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted. Despite the

Co., Ltd. Stock Purchase Plan discount represented by the issuance of repurchased
shares to the repurchase costs of the company's treasury
shares, the 2023 ESOS includes performance hurdles and
vesting conditions that is expected to mitigate concerns
over the said discount.

Zijin Mining Group | 08-Dec-23 Approve Allocation of Income For

Co., Ltd. and Dividends

Zijin Mining Group | 08-Dec-23 Approve/Amend Regulations on For

Co., Ltd. Board of Directors

Zijin Mining Group 08-Dec-23 Approve Remuneration of For

Co., Ltd. Directors and/or Committee

Members

Zijin Mining Group | 08-Dec-23 Authorize Use of Financial For

Co., Ltd. Derivatives

Zijin Mining Group 08-Dec-23 Approve Executive Share Option For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the

Co., Ltd. Plan overall terms of the proposed 2023 SOS is reasonable.

Zijin Mining Group | 08-Dec-23 Approve Executive Share Option For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the

Co., Ltd. Plan overall terms of the proposed 2023 SOS is reasonable.

Zijin Mining Group | 08-Dec-23 Approve Executive Share Option For A vote FOR these resolutions is warranted given that the

Co., Ltd. Plan overall terms of the proposed 2023 SOS is reasonable.

Sinotruk (Hong 12-Dec-23 Approve Transaction with a For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given: * the

Kong) Limited Related Party transactions to be contemplated under this proposal are
within the ordinary and usual course of the company's
business and are on normal commercial terms; and * the
independent non-executive directors and independent
financial advisor believe that the transactions are fair and
reasonable for the company's shareholders.

Sinotruk (Hong 12-Dec-23 Approve Transaction with a For A vote FOR these proposals is warranted given: * the

Kong) Limited Related Party transactions to be contemplated under this proposal are
within the ordinary and usual course of the company's
business and are on normal commercial terms; and * the
independent non-executive directors and independent
financial advisor believe that the transactions are fair and
reasonable for the company's shareholders.

Venustech Group 12-Dec-23 Approve/Amend Regulations on Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given the company has not

Inc. Board of Directors specified the details and the provisions covered under
the proposed amendments.

Venustech Group 12-Dec-23 Approve Transaction with a For

Inc. Related Party

China 19-Dec-23 Approve Remuneration of For Director and supervisor remuneration at Hong Kong-

Construction Bank Directors and/or Committee listed companies are usually reasonable. In the absence

Corporation Members of known concerns over director and supervisor
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Company Name Meeting Date Proposal Code Description Vote Instruction Voting Policy Rationale
remuneration at the company, a vote FOR these
proposals is warranted.

China 19-Dec-23 Approve Remuneration of For Director and supervisor remuneration at Hong Kong-

Construction Bank Directors and/or Committee listed companies are usually reasonable. In the absence

Corporation Members of known concerns over director and supervisor
remuneration at the company, a vote FOR these
proposals is warranted.

China 19-Dec-23 Approve Charitable Donations For

Construction Bank

Corporation

China 19-Dec-23 Approve/Amend Regulations on Against A vote AGAINST this resolution is warranted given the

Construction Bank Board of Directors company has not specified the details and the provisions

Corporation covered under the proposed amendments.

Ping An Bank Co., 26-Dec-23 Elect Director For

Ltd.

Ping An Bank Co., 26-Dec-23 Approve Provisionary Budget For

Ltd. and Strategy for Fiscal Year 20XX

Ping An Bank Co., 26-Dec-23 Authorize Issuance of For

Ltd. Bonds/Debentures

Ningbo Tuopu 27-Dec-23 Approve Issuance of Shares fora | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been

Group Co., Ltd. Private Placement identified.

Ningbo Tuopu 27-Dec-23 Approve Issuance of Shares fora | For A vote FOR is merited because no concerns have been

Group Co., Ltd. Private Placement identified.

Ningbo Tuopu 27-Dec-23 Approve/Amend Regulations on Against A vote AGAINST is warranted given that the company has

Group Co., Ltd. Board of Directors not specified the details and the provisions covered
under the proposed amendments.

SNB Capital China Equity Fund Page 67 of 67 dmall pgudl MY Bgdiuo

Annual Report 2023G

£2023 (§ gl 01




SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2023
with
Independent Auditor’s Report to the Unitholders



kPG

KPMG Professional Services Aigall i LS (o o) (2 S
Roshn Front, Airport Road DUl Gyl ecpig ) dgals
P.O. Box 92876 IYAVR 2 0 3520
Riyadh 11663 i ) ‘:"”' u_’f‘e!)l'
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia @awﬂ"@}l\ M\
Commercial Registration No 1010425494 Vo) eaYosae o g lat e
Headquarters in Riyadh QAL (B (i ) 38 yal)

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Unitholders of the SNB Capital China Equity Fund

We have audited the financial statements of the SNB Capital China Equity Fund (the “Fund”) managed by
the SNB Capital Company (the “Fund Manager”), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31
December 2023, the statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in net assets
attributable to the Unitholders and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
comprising material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Fund as at 31 December 2023, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (“IFRS Accounting Standards”) that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other
standards and pronouncements issued by the Saudi Organization for Chartered and Professional Accountants
(“SOCPA").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Fund
in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International
Independence Standards), that is endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code’s
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of the Fund Manager and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

The Fund Manager is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other
standards and pronouncements issued by the SOCPA and to comply with the applicable provisions of the
Investment Funds Regulations issued by the Capital Market Authority (“CMA”), the Fund’s terms and
conditions, and for such internal control as the Fund Manager determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Fund Manager is responsible for assessing the Fund’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Fund Manager either intends to liquidate the Fund or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, the Fund Board, are responsible for overseeing the Fund'’s financial reporting
process.

© 2023 KPMG professional Services, a professional closed joint stock company registered in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. With the paid-up capital of (40,000,000) SAR. (Previously known as “KPMG Al
Fozan & Partners Certified Public Accountants”) A non-partner member firm of the KPMG global organization of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private English
company limited by guarantee. All rights reserved.
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KPMG

Independent Auditor's Repart

To the Unitholders of the SNB Capital China Equity Fund (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
‘Reasonable assurance’ is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the Kingdom of
Saudi Arabia, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Fund Manager’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Fund Manager.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Fund Manager’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, then we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Fund to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit of the SNB Capital China Equity Fund (the “Fund”).

KPMG Professional Services

\

Ebrahim Oboud Baeshen [
License No. 382

Riyadh: 2 Sha’ban 1445H /
Corresponding to 12 February 2023



SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2023
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

Notes
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 9
Investments measured at fair value through profit or
loss (FVTPL investments) 10

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Other payables

Net assets attributable to the Unitholders
Units in issue in thousands (number)

Net assets value per unit (USD)

31 December

31 December

2023 2022
42 362
6,031 7,388
6,073 7,750
127 114
5,946 7,636
350 373
16.9886 20.4718

The accompanying notes 1 to 17 form an integral part of these financial statements.




SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

Notes  For the year ended 31 December

2023 2022
Unrealised loss on FVTPL investments — net (958) (2,958)
Realised loss on FVTPL investments — net (148) --
Total loss (1,106) (2,958)
Management fees 11 (69) (77)
Other expenses 35) -
Value added tax expense 11 (10) (12)
Auditors’ remuneration 12 8) 6)
Total operating expenses (122) (95)
Loss for the year (1,228) (3,053)
Other comprehensive income for the year - --
Total comprehensive loss for the year (1,228) (3,053)

The accompanying notes 1 to 17 form an integral part of these financial statements.




SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS

For the year ended 31 December 2023
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

Net assets attributable to the Unitholders at the beginning
of the year

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Net (decrease) / increase in net assets from unit
transactions during the year

Proceeds from units issued
Value of units redeemed

Net assets attributable to the Unitholders at the end of the
year

UNIT TRANSACTIONS

Transactions in units during the year are summarized as follows:

Units at the beginning of the year

Units issued
Units redeemed
Net (decrease) / increase in units during the year

Units at the end of the year

For the year ended 31 December

2023 2022
7,636 10,687
(1,228) (3,053)
300 580
(762) (578)
(462) 2
5,946 7,636

For the year ended 31 December

2023 2022
------------ Units in ‘000s--------—-
373 372

15 26

(38) (25)

(23) 1

350 373

As at 31 December 2023, the top 5 unitholders represented 26.54% (2022: 24.89%) of the Fund’s units.

The accompanying notes 1 to 17 form an integral part of these financial statements.




SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

Cash flows from operating activities

Loss for the year

Adjustments for:

Unrealised loss on investments at FVTPL —net
Realised loss on FVTPL investments — net

Net changes in operating assets and liabilities:
FVTPL investments
Other payables

Net cash generated from / (used in) operating
activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from units issued
Value of units redeemed

Net cash (used in) / generated from financing
activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The accompanying notes 1 to 17 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Notes For the year ended 31 December

2023 2022

(1,228) (3,053)

958 2,958

148 -

(122) (95)

251 -

13 (45)

142 (140)

300 580

(762) (578)

(462) 2

(320) (138)

9 362 500
9 42 362




SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

1. THE FUND AND ITS ACTIVITIES

SNB Capital China Equity Fund (the “Fund”) is an open-ended investment fund, established under article
31 of the Investment Funds Regulations (the “Regulations™) issued by the Capital Market Authority
(“CMA”), and managed by the SNB Capital Company (the “Fund Manager”), a subsidiary of the Saudi
National Bank (the “Bank™), for the benefit of the Fund's Unitholders. The Fund Manager has appointed
Nomura Ireland Asset Management Company as sub-manager to the Fund.

The objective of the Fund is to achieve long-term capital growth through investing in Chinese stocks
through its investment in units of Nomura Funds Ireland PLC — China Fund — Class I (the “Investee
Fund™).

The terms and conditions of the Fund were issued on 22 Rabi-al-Awwal 1426 H (corresponding to 1 May
2005). The Fund commenced its activities on 24 Rabi-al-Thani 1426 H (corresponding to 1 June 2005).

2.  REGULATING AUTHORITY

The Fund is governed by the Regulations published by the CMA’s Board Resolution no. (1-219-2006)
dated 3 Dhul Hijja 1427 H (corresponding to 24 December 2006) thereafter amended pursuant to the
CMA’s Board Resolution no. (2-22-2021) dated 12 Rajab 1442 H (corresponding to 24 February 2021),
detailing requirements for all funds within the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

3.  BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

These financial statements of the Fund have been prepared in accordance with the IFRS Accounting
Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IFRS Accounting Standards) that
are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other standards and pronouncements issued by the
Saudi Organization for Chartered and Professional Accountants (“SOCPA”) and comply with the
applicable provisions of the Regulations and the Fund’s terms and conditions.

4. BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention using the accrual basis of
accounting and going concern concept except for FVTPL investments which are recorded at fair value.

The Fund does not have a clearly identifiable operating cycle and therefore does not present current and
non-current assets and liabilities separately in the statement of financial position. Instead, assets and
liabilities are presented in order of their liquidity.

5.  FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Fund operates (the “functional currency”). These financial statements are
presented in United Stated Dollars (“USD™) which is the Fund’s functional and presentation currency and
have been rounded off to the nearest thousand unless otherwise stated.

6. CHANGES IN THE FUND’S TERMS AND CONDITIONS

During the year, there have been no significant changes to the terms and conditions of the Fund.




SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

7. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the financial statements requires the Fund Manager to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the
year in which the estimates are revised and in any future years affected.

Significant area where management has used estimates, assumptions or exercised judgment is in fair
value measurement which is detailed in note 14 of these financial statements.

8. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Fund has consistently applied the following accounting policies to all periods presented in these
financial statements unless otherwise stated. In addition, the Fund adopted Disclosure of Accounting
Policies (Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2) from 1 January 2023. The amendments
require the disclosure of material, rather than significant, accounting policies. Although the amendments
did not result in any changes to the accounting policies themselves, they impacted the accounting policy
information disclosed in certain instances.

The material accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
8.1 Financial assets and liabilities

Classification of financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is measured at its fair value and classified as measured at

amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”) or fair value through profit
or loss (“FVTPL”).

Financial assets measured at amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as measured at FVTPL:

e it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows;
and

e its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest / commission on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets measured at FVOCI
A financial asset is measured at FVOCI only if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as measured at FVTPL:

e it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets; and

e its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest / commission on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Fund Manager may
irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value in OCI. This election is made on an
investment-by-investment basis.




SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

8. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

8.1 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
Classification of financial assets (continued)

Financial assets measured at FVTPL
All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVTPL.

Business model assessment

The Fund Manager assesses the objective of a business model in which an asset is held at a portfolio level
because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to the Fund
Manager. The information considered includes:

e the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice;

e how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Fund Manager;

e the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that
business model) and how those risks are managed,

e how managers of the business are compensated —e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair value
of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

e the frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and its
expectations about future sales activity. However, information about sales activity is not considered
in isolation, but as part of an overall assessment of how the Fund's stated objective for managing the
financial assets is achieved and how cash flows are realized.

The business model assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios without taking 'worst case' or
'stress case’ scenarios into account. If cash flows after initial recognition are realized in a way that is
different from the Fund's original expectations, the Fund does not change the classification of the
remaining financial assets held in that business model, but incorporates such information when assessing
newly purchased financial assets going forward.

Financial assets that are held for trading and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis are
measured at FVTPL because they are neither held to collect contractual cash flows nor held both to collect
contractual cash flows and to sell financial assets.

Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely pavments of principal and interest / commission

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial
recognition. Interest or ‘commission’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the
credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for
other basic lending risks and costs (for example: liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as profit
margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest /

commission, the Fund considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether

the financial asset contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash

flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making the assessment, the Fund considers:

- contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flows;

- leverage features;

- prepayment and extension terms;

- terms that limit the Fund’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (for example; non-recourse asset
arrangements); and

- features that modify consideration of the time value of money — for example; periodical reset of
interest / commission rates.




SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

8. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

8.1 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Classification of financial liabilities

The Fund classifies its financial liabilities at amortised cost unless it has designated liabilities measured
at FVTPL.

Recognition and initial measurement

Financial assets and liabilities measured at FVTPL are initially recognized on the trade date, which is the
date on which the Fund becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The Fund shall
recognise a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial position when, and only
when, the entity becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Other financial assets and
financial liabilities are recognized on the date on which they are originated.

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not
measured at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition.

Subsequent measurement

Financial assets measured at FVTPL are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gain or losses including
any foreign exchange gains and losses, are recognized in the statement of profit or loss in ‘realized and
unrealized gain / (loss) on FVTPL investments — net’.

Derecognition

The Fund derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the asset expire,
or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Fund neither
transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of
the financial asset.

On derecognition of the financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset and the
consideration received is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

The Fund enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its statement of financial
position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets or a
portion of them. If all or substantially all of the risk and rewards are retained, then the transferred assets
are not derecognized. The Fund derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are
discharged or cancelled, or expire.

8.2 Net assets value per unit

The net assets value per unit is calculated by dividing the net assets attributable to the Unitholders
included in the statement of financial position by the number of units outstanding at the year end.

10



SNB CAPITAL CHINA EQUITY FUND
(Managed by the SNB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

8. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

8.3 Units in issue

The Fund classifies financial instruments issued as financial liabilities or equity instruments in
accordance with the substance of the contractual terms of the instruments.

The Fund has redeemable units in issue. On liquidation of the Fund, they entitle the holders to the residual
net assets. They rank pari passu in all respects and have identical terms and conditions. The redeemable
units provide investors with the right to require redemption for cash at a value proportionate to the
investor's share in the Fund’s net assets at each redemption date as well as in the event of the Fund's
liquidation.

Redeemable units are classified as equity as these meet all of the following conditions:

they entitles the holder to a pro rata share of the Fund's net assets in the event of the Fund's liquidation;
they are in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments;

all financial instruments in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of
instruments have identical features;

the instruments do not include any other features that would require classification as a liability; and
the total expected cash flows attributable to the instruments over their life are based substantially on
the profit or loss, the change in recognized net assets or the change in the fair value of the recognized
and unrecognized net assets of the Fund over the life of the instruments.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue or redemption of redeemable units are recognized
directly in net assets as a deduction from the proceeds or part of the acquisition cost.

8.4 Management fees expense

Management fees expense is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as the related services are
performed.

8.5  New IFRS standards, interpretations and amendments thereof, adopted by the Fund
Below amendments to accounting standards and interpretations became applicable for annual reporting
periods commencing on or after 1 January 2023. The Fund Manager has assessed that the amendments

have no significant impact on the Fund’s financial statements.

Standards, interpretations and amendments

Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS practice statement 2 - Disclosure of accounting policies
Amendments to IAS 8 - Definition of accounting estimates
Amendments to IAS 12 - Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction
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8. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

8.5 New IFRS standards, interpretations and amendments thereof, adopted by the Fund
(continued)

New regulations effective during the year

The Minister of Finance via Ministerial Resolution No. (29791) dated 9 Jumada-al-Awwal 1444 H
(corresponding to 3 December 2022) approved the Zakat Rules for Investment Funds permitted by the
CMA.

The Rules are effective from 1 January 2023 requiring Investment Funds to register with Zakat, Tax and
Customs Authority (ZATCA). The Rules also require the Investment Funds to submit an information
declaration to ZATCA within 120 days from the end of their fiscal year, including audited financial
statements, records of related party transactions and any other data requested by ZATCA. Under the
Rules, Investment Funds are not subject to Zakat provided they do not engage in unstipulated economic
or investment activities as per their CMA approved Terms and Conditions. Zakat collection will be
applied on the Fund’s Unitholders.

During the current year, the Fund Manager has completed the registration of the Fund with ZATCA and
will be submitting information declaration in due course.

8.6 Standards, interpretations and amendments issued but not yet effective

Standards, interpretations, and amendments issued but not yet effective are listed below. The Fund
intends to adopt these standards when they become effective.

Effective from periods
Standards, interpretations beginning on or after
and amendments Description the following date
Amendments to IAS 1 Classification of liabilities as current 1 January 2024
or non-current and non-current
liabilities with covenants
Amendments to IFRS 16 Lease liability in a sale and leaseback 1 January 2024
transaction
Amendments to IAS 7 and Supplier finance arrangements 1 January 2024
IFRS 7
Amendments to IAS 21 Lack of exchangeability 1 January 2025
Amendments to IFRS 10 and Sale or contribution of assets between Available for optional
IAS 28 investor and its associate or joint adoption / effective date
venture deferred indefinitely

The above standards, interpretations and amendments are not expected to have a significant impact on
the Fund’s financial statements.

9. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances are held with the Saudi National Bank — a related party.
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10. FVTPL INVESTMENTS

31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Cost Fair value Cost Fair value
Nomura Funds Ireland PLC — China Fund — Class 1 9,990 6,031 10,389 7,388

11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

The related parties of the Fund include the Fund Manager, the Fund Board, other funds managed by the
Fund Manager, and the Saudi National Bank, being parent of the Fund Manager.

Transactions with key management personnel

The Fund is managed and administered by the Fund Manager. For these services, the Fund accrues, daily
a management fees up to 2% (2022: 2%) per annum of the Fund's daily net assets value as set out in the
Fund’s terms and conditions.

The Fund Manager is also entitled to recover expenses incurred on behalf of the Fund relating to audit,
custody, advisory, data processing and other similar charges. The maximum amount of such expenses
that can be recovered from the Fund by the Fund Manager is restricted to 1.75% (2022: 1.75%) per annum
of the Fund's net assets value at the respective valuation days. These expenses are recovered by the Fund
Manager on an actual basis.

Following are the details of transactions and balances with the Fund Manager related to management fees
and other expenses:

Amounts of transactions

Name of Nature of during the year ended Net payable balance as at
related party transactions 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022

SNB Capital Management fees
Company (including value

added tax) 79 89

Expenses paid on

behalf of the Fund 43 6 123 114

12. AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

For the year ended 31 December

2023 2022

Fee for:
Statutory audit 5 5
Interim review 1 1
Zakat services 2 --
8 6
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13. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including market risks, credit risk, liquidity
risk and operational risk.

The Fund Manager is responsible for identifying and controlling risks. The Fund Board supervises the
Fund Manager and is ultimately responsible for the overall governance of the Fund.

Monitoring and controlling risks are primarily set up to be performed based on the limits established by
the Fund Board. The Fund’s terms and conditions set out its overall business strategies, its tolerance of
risks and its general risk management philosophy. Compliance with the limits are monitored by the Fund
Board on a quarterly basis. In instances where portfolio has diverged from limits prescribed in the terms
and conditions of the Fund, the Fund Manager is obliged to take actions to re-balance the portfolio in line
with the investment guidelines within prescribed timelines.

13.1 Market risks

‘Market Risk’ is the risk that changes in market prices — such as commission rates, foreign exchange
rates, equity prices and credit spreads — will affect the Fund’s income or the fair value of its holdings in
financial instruments.

a) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in foreign exchange rates and arises from financial instruments denominated in foreign
currencies.

The Fund does not have any foreign exchange risk since all of the transactions are carried out in USD
which is also the functional currency of the Fund.

b) Commission rate risk

Commission rate risk is the risk that the value of the future cash flows of a financial instrument or fair
values of fixed coupon financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market commission rates.

All the assets and liabilities of the Fund are non-commission bearing therefore the Fund is not exposed
to commission rate risk.

c) Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the value of the Fund’s financial instruments will fluctuate as a result of
changes in market prices caused by factors other than foreign currency and commission rate movements.
Other price risk arises primarily from uncertainty about the future prices of financial instruments that the
Fund holds. The Fund Manager daily monitors concentration of risk for net assets based on securities and
industries in line with defined limits while closely tracking the portfolio level volatilities. As of the
statement of financial position date, the Fund has investments in the Investee Fund’s units which is
exposed to other price risk.
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13. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

13.1 Market risks (continued)

The effect on the net assets value as a result of the change in the fair value of investments as at 31
December due to a reasonably possible notional change in market value of FVTPL investments by 10%,
with all other variables held constant, is as follows:

31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Effect on net assets attributable to the Unitholders +10% +603 +10% +739

13.2  Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge its obligation and cause
the other party to incur a financial loss. The Fund Manager seeks to manage credit risk by monitoring
credit exposures, limiting transactions with specific counterparties, and continually assessing the
creditworthiness of counterparties.

As at the statement of financial position date, the Fund’s significant exposure to credit risk arises from
cash and cash equivalents, which represents cash at bank with a local bank having Moody’s credit rating
of Al which is line with globally understood definitions of investment grade. Accordingly, there is no
impact of expected credit loss allowance on these financial assets.

13.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Fund may not be able to generate sufficient cash resources to settle its
obligations in full as they fall due or can only do so on terms that are materially disadvantageous.

The Fund’s terms and conditions provide for subscription and redemption of units on every Monday
and Wednesday, and it is, therefore, exposed to the liquidity risk of not being able to meet Unitholders’
redemption requests on these days. The Fund Manager monitors liquidity requirements by ensuring that
sufficient funds are available to meet any commitments as they arise, through new subscriptions or
liquidation of the investment portfolio and by investing predominantly in securities that it expects to be
able to liquidate within a short period of time.

The contractual and expected maturity of all liabilities outstanding at the reporting date are within six
months (2022: due within six months).

13.4 Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect losses arising from a variety of causes associated with the
processes, technology and infrastructure supporting the Fund’s activities either internally or externally at
the Fund’s service provider and from external factors other than credit, liquidity, currency and market
risks such as those arising from the legal and regulatory requirements.

The Fund’s objective is to manage operational risk so as to balance limiting of financial losses and
damage to its reputation with achieving its investment objective of maximising returns to the Unitholders.
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13. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUD)

13.4  Operational risk (continued)

The primary responsibility for the development and implementation of control over operational risks rests
with the Risk Management Team. This responsibility is supported by the development of overall standard
for the management of operational risk, which encompasses the controls and processes at the service
providers and the establishment of service levels with the service providers, in the following areas:

- documentation of controls and procedures
- requirements for
e appropriate segregation of duties between various functions, roles and responsibilities;
e reconciliation and monitoring of transactions; and
e periodic assessment of operational risks faced,
- the adequacy of controls and procedures to address the risks identified;
- compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements;
- development of contingency plans;
- training and professional development;
- ethical and business standards; and
- risk mitigation.

14. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

e In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
e In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

When available, the Fund measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active
market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability take
place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an on-going basis. The
Fund measures instruments quoted in an active market at market price, because this price is assessed to
be a reasonable approximation of the exit price.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Fund uses valuation techniques that maximise the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation
technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a
transaction. The Fund recognizes transfer between levels of fair value at the end of the reporting year
during which the change has occurred.

The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

e Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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14. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (CONTINUED)

Carrying amounts and fair value

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments, including their
levels in the fair value hierarchy. It does not include fair value information for financial assets and
financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is assessed to be a reasonable
approximation of fair value. All fair value measurements below are recurring.

As at 31 December 2023

. Fair value
Carrying
amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial _assets _measured_at
fair value
FVTPL investments 6,031 - 6,031 - 6,031
As at 31 December 2022
. Fair value
Carrying
amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets _measured _at
fair value
FVTPL investments 7,388 - 7,388 -- 7,388

The Fund has classified FVTPL investments as per the fair value hierarchy as level 2 and it is measured
using unadjusted net assets value of the Investee Fund. During the year, there has been no transfer in fair
value hierarchy for FVTPL investments. For other financial assets and liabilities, such as cash and cash
equivalents and other payables, the carrying values were determined to be a reasonable approximation of
fair value due to their nature.

15. LAST VALUATION DAY

The last valuation day for the purpose of preparation of these financial statements was 29 December 2023
(2022: 29 December 2022).

16. EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD

There was no event subsequent to the statement of financial position date which required adjustment of
or disclosure in the financial statements or notes thereto.

17. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were approved by the Fund Board on 1 Sha’ban 1445H corresponding to 11
February 2023.
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